
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

December 27, 2011 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DECEMBER 27, 2011 

DEAR ATTENDEE ..... THE MA YOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OFTHE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARINCl WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK. YOU ARE REQUR()TED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED I3Y THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREPACF. YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU. 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 
AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 

(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA 

THOMAS J. PAVL1K 
ClTYCLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. REGULAR MEETING 12J13111-COW-I2/13/11 

(D) BID OPENING-TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TQWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICT 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. LIBRARY BOARD REAPPOJNTMENT 
2. PROCLAMATION-RETIREMENT ENGINEER GEORGE BUFFO 29 YEARS OF SERVICE-BFD 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(1) REPORTS AND COMMUNICA TrONS FROM ALDERMEN, COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 

(J) STAFF REPORTS 
1. DEFERRED-CITY ADMINISTRATOR- ITEM # 37 DATED 12J13111-COMMUNrCATION

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BERWYN AND THE 
NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 

2. CITY ATTORNEY·REFERRED FROM THE LAW DEPT. ITEM #37 DATED 12//3/11-
fNTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BERWYN AND THE 
NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 

3. CITY ATTORNEY-SETTLEMENT OF CASE # 1 OWCOOOOI 2 
4. CITY ATTORNEY-INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR FOOD 

SERVICE INSPECTIONS 
5. FIRE CHIEF-RETIREMENT OF ENGINEER GEORGE BUFFO 28 YEAR VETERAN 
6. FIRE CHIEF·REPLACEMENT OF ENGINEER'S POSITION AND FfREFIGHTER 



IH~RWYN CITY COUNCIL MEalING 
DECEMBER 27,2011 

7. FIRE CHIEF-ENGINEER MICHAEL CHIAPETTA, PROMOTION TO LT.-TO REPLACE 
RETIRED LT. TIM B IEDRON 

8. FIRE CHIEF-FIREFIGHTER FELIX GRECO, SENIORITY PROMOTION TO THE POSITION 
OF ENGINEER 

9. FIRE CHIEF-HONORABLE MENTION FOR THE BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT AND 
THE BERWYN FIRE DEPARTMENT 

(0. ClTY ATTORNEY AND CITY TRAFFIC ENGINEER-UPDATE ORDINANCE SECTION-484.03 
DEPOT, BUSINESS RESERVED AND MUNICIPAL PERMIT PARKING 

II. CITY ATTORNEY AND CITY TRAFFIC ENGINEER-UPDATE ORDINANCE SECTION-484.09 
CONDOMINIUM PARKING 

12. CITY ATIORNEY AND CITY TRAFFIC ENGINEER-UPDATE ORDINANCE SECTION-484.07 
EMlL V ACIN FAIRWAY PERMITS 

13. CITY ATTORNEY AND TRAFFIC ENGINEER-UPDATE ORDINANCE SECTION- 480.03 
]4. CITY ATTORNEY AND TRAFFIC ENGINEER-UPDATE ORDINANCE SECTION-480.09 
IS. CITY ATTORNEY AND CITY TRAFFIC ENGINEER-ORDINANCE SECTION-484.1O 

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE PARKING PERMITS 
16. CITY TRAFFIC ENGINEER-CITY OF BERWYN AND ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION 

ALLIANCE 
17. CITY TRAFFIC ENGINEER-MUTCD COMPLIANCE FOR SIGN ASSESSMENT METHOD 
18. PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR-PURCHASE OF A ONE TON DUMP TRUCK 
19. CITY ENG1NEER FRANK NOVOTHY & ASSOCIATES-CERMAK ROADT.I.F STREET 

LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS 

(K) CON SENT AGEND A: AU. tn'.MS ON TIl!! nINSllNT AOI!NOA AR8 C'ONSIOeREl> TO Sli RCl\1TlNlllN NATURE AND 
WIll. Bl!I!NA(iI:llIN ONI!MOllON. TIII!RJ! WlU-UI! NO SEPARATB Il!SCtlSSIClN OFTIISSE m:MS llNlESS A COUNl11.1ooI1!1.49ER so 
~IIFSTS. IN WI UC'II r!Yl!HTTlUHn'.M Will. Dil RIlMllVllO ftll1M T1I1H'(lfISl!NT AOENDA AND C'ONS101!IW) AS nil! RRST ITEM A1'ffiR 
Al'I'IUJVAI.IlI:llll: (,OH.\"t;HT AClF.NDA 

1. BUDGET CHAIR-PAYROLL-12/21111-$949,56S.71 
2. BUDGET CHAIR-PA YABLES-12127111-$8 16, 142.42 
3. SKRYD-HANDICAP SIGN-K. MORTEN-25 J 4 CUYLER AVE.-APPROVE 

ITEMS SUBMITIED ON TIME 25 

In OI.'COIlIance wilh the provisions DC Ille Americans wllh di5abilllie.~ A L llIIy j lvidual whu Is In \he nlX.-u (If ~ rea,"onallk IK'CllIYlmu(/lIliu/1 ill onILT In punidpole In or 
bt..'flllfil fmm slIcndance at 0 puhlic mcclin& or the City or Berwyn should ronlllCl Th(lm."1.~ J. (>a1·llk. City Clerk al 70KI78fj·2660 a.~ lillon as pos.~iI>Jc bdorc the 
mcclins tJa1e. 



e Table of Contents 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ITEM(S) Pages 

ROLLCALL 

A. Pledge of Allegiance - moment of Silence 

B. Ooen Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

c. Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Aporoval 
1. Minutes City Council - 12113/11 
2. Minutes Committee of Whole - 12113111 

1- 10 
1- 2 

O. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Com-Berwyn TownshiplHealth District 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
1. Library board Re-Appointment 1- 1 
2. Proclamation-Retirement engineer George Buffo 29 Years of Service with The Berwyn 

Fire Department 1- 1 

G. Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

I. Reports and Communications from Aldermen. Committees. other Boards and Commissions 

J. Staff Reports 
I. Deferred-City Admin-Item #37 Dated 12) 13111·Communication-lntergovernmental 
Agreement between the City of Berwyn and the North Berwyn Park District 1- 7 
2. City Attorney-Referred from the Law Dept.-Item #37 Dated 12113/1 I-Intergovernmental 
Agreement Between The City of Berwyn and The North Berwyn Park District 1- 5 
3. City Attorney-Settlement of Case # I OWCOOOO 12 1- I 
4. City Attorney-Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement for Food Srv. Inspections 1-7 
5. Fire Chief-Retirement of Engineer-George Buffo 28 Year Veteran 1- I 
6. Fire Chief-Replacement of Engineer's Position and Fire Fighter 1- I 
7. Fire Chief-Engineer Michael Chiapetta-Promotion to Lt. - to Replace Retired Lt. 

Tim Biedron 1- 2 
8. Fire Chief-Firefighter Felix Greco, Seniority Promotion to the Position of Engineer 1- I 
9. Fire Chief-Honorable Mention For The Berwyn Police Department and The Berwyn 

Police Department 1- 3 
10. City Attorney & Traffic Engineer-Update Ordinance Section-484.03-Depot, 

Business Reserved and Municipal Permit Parking I· 6 
II. City Attorney & Traffic Engineer-Update Ordinance Section-484.09 Con-

Dominium Parking 1- 6 

December 27, 2011 



K. 

12. City Attomey & Traffic Engineer-Update Ordinance Section-484.07 Emil Vacin 
Fai rway Permits 1- 6 

13. City Attorney & Traffic Engineer-Update Ordinance Section-484.03 1- 6 
14. City Attomey & Traffic Engineer-U pdate Ordinance Section-484.09 1- 6 
] 5. City Attomey & Traffic Engineer- Ordinance Section-484.1 0 Commercial 

Vehicle Parki ng Permi ts 1- 5 
16. City Traffic Engineer-City of Berwyn and Active Transportation Alliance 1- 3 
17. City Traffic Engineer-MUTCD Compliance for Sigh Assessment Method 1- I 
18. Public Works Dir-Purchase of a One Ton Dump Truck 1- I 
19. City Engineer Frank Novothy & Associates-Cermak Road T.I.F Street Lighting 

Improvements 1- 7 

Consent Agenda 
I. Budget Chair-Payroll- \21211l1-$949,565.71 
2. Budget Chair-PayabJes-I2J271l ] -$816, 142.42 
3. Skryd-Handicap Sign-K. Morten-2514 Cuyler Ave. - Approve 

December 27,2011 

1- I 
1- 7 
1- 7 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

DECEMBER 13, 2011 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8:00 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, Polashek 
Avila and Laureto. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was had 
for the Men and Women on the streets of Berwyn protecting our safety 
along with the Men and Women in the Armed Forces. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. Jim Douden, 
from the N. E. Corner Harlem and Cermak Vitamin Shoppe and Fred 
Guzman, Store Manager, invited everyone to attend the grand opening 
on February 6, 2012. The Mayor congratulated Alderman Nora Laureto 
on the birth of her Granddaughter, Abigail. In addition to the 
communications on the council floor regarding honorable mentions, 
the Mayor stated that there were two fires, at the same time, in 
Berwyn last night, one on the North end and the other on the South 
end of town. The Mayor noted and thanked two Berwyn Police Officers, 
who were first on the scene at one, that helped rescue individuals from 
the fire. Alderman Paul announced a 3rd Ward Town Meeting on 
January 26, 2012 at 7 :30 p.m. at Heritage Middle School, 6850 W. 31st 

Street. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council Meeting held November 22, 
2011 and the Committee of the Whole held on November 22, 2011 
were submitted. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by 
Polashek, to concur and approve as submitted . The motion carried by 
a voice vote. 

5. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to suspend the rules 
and bring forward Item F-l and F-2. The motion carried by a voice 
vote. Item F-l is a Proclamation from the Mayor regarding Retirement 
of Lt. Tim Bledron, Berwyn Fire Department 30 year Veteran. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur 
and adopt the Proclamation as submitted. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

1 



BERWYN CITY COUNCil MINUTES 
DECEMBER 13, 2011 

6. Item F-2 is a Proclamation from the Mayor regarding Eagle Scout 
Award honoring Raymond E. Walden IV. Thereafter, Laureto made a 
motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and adopt the Proclamation as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

7. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, to suspend the rules and 
bring forward item J-16, J-18 and J-19. The motion carried by a voice 
vote. Item J-16 is a communication from the Fire Chief O'Halioran 
regarding the Retirement of LT. Tim Biedron 30 year Veteran of the 
Berwyn Fire Department. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded 
by Avila, to accept as informational. The motion carried by a voice 
vote. 

8. Item J-18 is a communication from the Fire Chief O'Halloran regarding 
Honorable Mention of Firefighter Michael Gennett and Lt. Mario 
Manfredini for assistance during 20d Alarm fire. Thereafter, Avila made 
a motion, with a unanimous second, to accept as informational, with 
congratulations. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

9. Item J-19 is a communication from the Fire Chief O'Halioran regarding 
Honorable Mention and Recognition of job performance by Fire 
Department Platoon 1, Berwyn Police and 911 Telecommunications 
Operators. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to 
accept as informational with thanks for their devotion and dedication. 
The motion carried by voice vote. 

10. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to suspend the rules 
and bring forward item 1-1. The motion carried by a voice vote. Item 1-
1 is a communication from the Berwyn Historic Preservation 
Commission regarding presentation of Historic Landmark Plaques. 
Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to accept 
as informational. The motion carried by a voice vote. The Mayor then 
recognized and presented the Historic Landmark Plaques to the 
representative from the Arthur J. Dunham House, Lucile Evans, 
representative from School District 100, Joanne Zendol, Lucile Evans 
and Donald E. Pechous for the World War I Memorial. 

11. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding TIF application-American Legion Commodore Barry Post 
#256, 6919 W. Roosevelt. Rd. The Mayor recognized Anthony Griffin of 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCil MINUTES 
DECEMBER 13, 2011 

the Berwyn Development Corporation who reviewed same. Thereafter, 
Laureto made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and approve for 
payment in an amount not to exceed $8,650. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

12. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding TIF application-Big Guys Sausage Stand, 7021 Roosevelt Rd. 
and Anthony Griffin reviewed same. Thereafter, Laureto made a 
motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve for payment in an 
amount not to exceed $60,000. The motion carried by a unanimous 
roll call vote. 

13. The Mayor submitted a Proclamation regarding the Drunk and Drugged 
Driving (3D) Prevention Month, December 2011. Thereafter, Skryd 
made a motIon, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and adopt the 
Proclamation as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

14. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding Local 506 IAFF Union 
Contract. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, to 
concur and approve as submitted and authorize the Mayor to affix his 
signature thereto. The motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas: 
Chapman, Boyajian, Skryd, Santoy, Polashek, Avilla, and Laureto. 
Nays: Paul. 

15. The City Clerk submitted a communication regarding the 2012 City 
Council Meeting and Holiday Schedule, with additional 2011 dates. 
Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and 
approve as submitted and to authorize the Clerk to post and publish 
same. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

16. The Clerk submitted a communication regarding the Ward Re
Districting Ad-Hoc Committee. Alderman Paul requested additional 
members be added to the committee. After discussion, Chapman made 
a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve as submitted. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

17. The Business License & Taxation Committee Chairman submitted a 
communication regarding a Business License & Taxation meeting held 
on December 5, 2011 regarding referred item #12 dated November 8, 
2011, Animal Ordinance. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, 

3 



BERWYN CITV COUNCIL MINUTES 
DECEMBER 13, 2011 

seconded by Avila, to accept as informational. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

18. The City Engineer, Novotny & Associates, submitted a communication 
regarding Public Works Radiant Heater Replacement-Rebid Energy 
Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant Program. Thereafter, Boyajian 
made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur, approve as submitted 
and enter into an agreement with David Thomas Mechanical, Inc. 1820 
Wallace Avenue, Suite 112, St. Charles, IL 60174, in an amount not to 
exceed $110,300.00. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

19. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding Garbage 
Rate Increase and an Ordinance entitled: 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS ADJUSTING SOLID WASTE COLLECTION FEES FOR 
THE 2012 FISCAL YEAR 

Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur and adopt 
the Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate authorities to 
affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

20. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding Debt 
Service Fund and an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE TRANSFER Of FUNDS 
FROM THE DEBT SERVICE FUND TO THE GENERAL FUND OF THE 
CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and adopt the 
Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate authorities to 
affix their Signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

21. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding 2011 
Budget Amendment and an Ordinance entitled: 

A SUPPLEMENTAL GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATION 
ORDINANCE FOR THE 2011 FISCAL YEAR IN THE CITY OF 
BERWVN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

4 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
DECEMBER 13,2011 

Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and adopt the 
Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate authorities to 
affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

22. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding 2011 
Budget Amendment and an Ordinance entitled: 

A SUPPLEMENTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND APPROPRIATION 
ORDINANCE FOR THE 2011 FISCAL YEAR IN THE CITY OF 
BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and adopt the 
Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate authorities to 
affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

23. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding 2011 
Budget Amendment and an Ordinance entitled: 

A SUPPLEMENTAL CERMAK TIF APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 
FOR THE 2011 FISCAL YEAR IN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and adopt the 
Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate authorities to 
affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

24. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding 2011 Tax 
Levy and an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR GENERAL CORPORATE 
AND SPECIAL PURPOSES FOR THE TAX YEAR 2011, FISCAL 
YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2012 AND ENDING DECEMBER 
31, 2012 FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and adopt 
the Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate authorities 

5 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
DECEMBER 13, 2011 

to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous 
roll call vote. 

25. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding 2011 Tax 
Levy Abatement and an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2011 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE 
PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2002A, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and adopt the 
Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate authorities to 
affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

26. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding 2011 Tax 
Levy Abatement and an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2011 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE 
PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2002B, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and adopt the 
Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate authorities to 
affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

27. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding 2011 Tax 
Levy Abatement and an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2011 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE 
PU RPOSE BON DS, SERIES 2004, OF TH E CITY OF BERWYN, 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and adopt 
the Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate authorities to 
affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

6 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
DECEMBER 13, 2011 

28. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding 2011 Tax 
Levy Abatement and an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2011 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE 
PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2007A, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and adopt 
the Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate authorities to 
affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

29. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding 2011 Tax 
Levy Abatement and an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2011 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE 
PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2007B, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and adopt 
the Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate authorities to 
affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

30. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding 2011 Tax 
Levy Abatement and an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2011 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE 
PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2008, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and adopt the 
Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate authorities to 
affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

31. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding 2011 Tax 
Levy Abatement and an Ordinance entitled; 

7 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
DECEMBER 13, 2011 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2011 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE 
PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2009 (OCTOBER), OF THE CITY OF 
BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and adopt 
the Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate authorities to 
affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

32. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding 2011 Tax 
Levy Abatement and an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2011 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE 
PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2010, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and adopt 
the Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate authorities to 
affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

33. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding 2011 Tax 
Levy Abatement and an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2011 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE 
PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2011, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

Skryd made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and adopt the 
Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate authorities to 
affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

34. Finance Director submitted a communication regarding Fund Balance 
Policy in compliance with Government Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB 54.) Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by 
Boyajian, to concur and adopt the policy as submitted. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

8 



BERWYN CITY COUNCil MINUTES 
DECEMBER 13, 2011 

35, Berwyn Fire Chief Q'Halloran submitted a communication requesting 
replacement of Lieutenant's position due to retirement of Lt. Biedron 
and replacement Firefighter due to promotion. Boyajian made a 
motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur and grant permission to 
contact Fire and Police Commission for promotion of next candidate on 
promotion list. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote, 
Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Laureto, concur, 
waive the hiring freeze and grant permission to contact the Fire and 
Police Commission regarding replacement Firefighter. The motion 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

36. The City Administrator submitted a communication regarding 
Execution of Energy Contract. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, 
seconded by Skryd, to concur, approve as submitted and authorize the 
Mayor to affix his signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

37. The City Administrator submitted a communication regarding 
Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Berwyn and the 
North Berwyn Park District regarding policing of park property. Avila 
made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to defer and refer the matter 
to the Law Dept. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

38. The Library Director submitted a communication regarding 
replacement of Audio Visual disc repair machine. Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve as submitted for an 
amount not to exceed $13,995.00. The motion carried by a unanimous 
roll call vote. 

39. The Library Director submitted a communication regarding 
replacement of three part-time Page positions. Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur, grant permission and to waive 
the hiring freeze, The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

40. The City Engineer, Novotny & Associates, submitted a communication 
regarding Cermak Road-Emergency Pavement Patching Contractor 
Payment No. 1. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by 
Skryd, to concur and approve as submitted for payment in the amount 
not to exceed $28,456.91. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

9 



BERWYN CITY COUNCil MINUTES 

DECEMBER 13, 2011 

41. The Consent agenda Items K-l thru K10-were submitted: 

K-l Budget Chair-Payroll-l1/23/11-$922,164.16 
K-2 Budget Chair-Payroll-12/7/11-$1,067,929.04 
K-3 Budget Chair-Payables-12/13/11-$1,687, 786.76 
K-4 Collections and Licensing Permits-November, 2011 
K-S Building & Local Improvements Permits-November, 2011 
K-6 Santoy-Handicap Sign-B. Potucek-1445 Ridgeland Ave.-Approve 
K-7 Avila-Handicap Sign-M. Hudik-6845 Riverside Dr.-Approve 
K-8 AVila-Handicap Sign-E. Appling-1830 Oak Park Ave.-Deny 
K-9 Paul-Handicap Sign-R. Halpin-2329 Oak Park Ave.-Approve 
K-l0 Chapman-Handicap Sign-A. Chapman-3316 Kenilworth-Deny 

Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur and 
approved by Omnibus Vote Designation. The motion carried by voice 
vote. 

42. The Mayor wished all a Merry Christmas. 

43. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same 
was after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Avila, to adjourn at the 
hour of 9:01 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

City Clerk 

10 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCil 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
DECEMBER 13, 2011 

1. Mayor Lovero called the Committee of the Whole to order at 6:00 p.m" upon 
the call of the roll, the following responded present. Chapman I Boyajian, 
Paul, Skryd, Avila, Laureto. Absent: Santoy and Polashek. 

2. Alderman Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Alderman Skryd, to excuse 
Alderman Santoy and Alderman Polashek. The motion carried. 

3. Recommendation of Energy Provider. The Mayor recognized Brian Pabst, 
City Administrator, who gave a power point presentation (see attached.) 
Pabst stated this is for energy and nature gas savings from (GEP) 
Greater Energy Partners, LLC and stated that this is only for the City of 
Berwyn and this is not regarding the energy provider for the aggravation 
portion for the total community. Pabst stated that this matter is on hold 
and it is quit involved and complicated to switch energy provider for all 
residents of the City of Berwyn. Pabst went on to say that the potential 
savings is over 22% on electric and 12% on natural gas and the service 
and the providers remain exactly the same. Pabst explained that he 
thoroughly reviewed this provider's contract and that he has reviewed 
numerous proposals, from various energy providers. This is the most 
comprehensive and complete proposal he has reviewed and that if we 
lock in today, the city can save approximately $7,000-$10,000 dollars. 

Note: Alderman Polashek present at 6:14 p.m. 

Alderman Paul questioned what if the rates go up. Pabst answered; this 
is a guaranteed rate. Paul questioned the time frame of this contract. 
Pabst answered; we can lock it in for 1, 2, or 3 years and noted that this 
contract is for electric only. Pabst noted that he is currently researching 
providers for natural gas savings. He will come back to council, 
sometime early in 2012, with the best proposal after further research. 
Alderman Boyajian questioned jf the city is conSidering going with LED 
Lighting for street lights, for additional cost savings. The Mayor 
recognized Public Works Director Schiller, who explained that the upfront 
costs are prohibitive at this time for switching to LED, but portions of the 
city are on a trial bases using LED Lighting and are currently using LED 
on the 2600 and 2700 block of Wesley. 

1 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
DECEMBER 13, 2011 

4. Clerk Pavlik noted that items J-16, 17 and 18 appear correctly on the 
council agenda, but the attached commutations were incorrectly labeled. 
He has provided revised copies on each Alderman's desk} for reference, 
for tonight's council meeting. 

5. There being no further business to come before the open Committee of the 
Whole meeting, the Mayor asked for a motion to go into Closed Session for 
Pending Litigation, Personnel, Real Estate and Land Acquisition. Thereafter, a 
motion by Skryd, seconded Boyajian, to close the Committee of the Whole at 
6:29 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

6. A motion was made in Closed Session by Boyajian, seconded by Polashek, to 
re-open the Committee of the Whole at 7:20 p.m. Motion carried. 

7. A motion to adjourn the Committee of the Whole was made by Skryd, 
seconded by Avila, at 7:20 p.m. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~-/ 

2 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn 

{ /\ 
December 27.2011 

Members of City Council 

Re: Library Board Reappointment 

Council Members: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I am seeking to reappoint several members to the Library Board. I am also requesting a new appointment, 

replacing Irene Martin who previously resigned. Please concur in my recommendations and approve the 

following appointments and tenns. The Library Board Director, John Chrastka and I are in agreement with the 

appointments. 

Reappointments: 

Louise Sommese 

Cynthia Hayes 

Jill Bambenek 

Jerome Pohlen 

Roxanne Faulds 

New Appointment 

August Kalal 

Respectful! y, 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

8/27/11 - 8127/14 

9/10/11 - 9/10/14 

6/12110- 6112/13 

6/12/10-6/12/13 

1/5/12 -1/5/15 

1/1/12 - 12/31/ 15 

6700 West 26m Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402.Q701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.il.gov 



The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Proclamation 

George Buffo has been employed by the City of Berwyn Fire Department since May 4, 

1983, working under former Mayors Joseph Lanzillotti, Thomas Shaughnessy, 

Michael A. O'Connor and Present Mayor Robert Levere; and 

George Buffo has risen through the ranks working as a firefighter, achieving FFIII in 

1987, and then promoted to engineer in September of 2004, and earned an honorable 

mention for his exceptional work at a structure fire in 1998; and 

George Buffo was a dedicated and active board member of the Berwyn Firefighter 

Union Local 506 for many years and invested many hours towards helping fellow 

members; and 

George loves spending time with his wife Mary Kay, son Louis and son Luke, and 

granddaughter Madison; and 

The City of Berwyn would like to extend its best wishes to a devoted employee for a 

retirement filled with joy, the love of his family and friends, and the good health to 

pursue whatever plans with his family he may have in the future. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Mayor Robert Lovero and the Aldermen of the City of Berwyn would like to 

extend our appreciation and thanks to Mr. George Buffo and his 29 years of service and do hereby proclaim 

December 27,201 I George Buffo Day. 

Dated this 27lh day of December, 2011. 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



J. Staff Reports 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (Date) 12/13/11 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item J-21 is a Communication from C C Meeting dated 12113/11 #37 

FROM _________ ~C~~LA~d~m~in~~~t~ra~to~r ____________________________ __ 

Re: _____ ~CO:.=.;.;m~m;....(~ln;,;.;te;.;..,rgo=,..:...ve~m.:..;.m~en,;,:;..taJ~A:.iLgr~e-=-em~e~n.:..:..t .=..B_=_etw~ee::..:..n;..;t;.;.;he;;...C-=-ity~o~f B-=-e::;.;.rwyn~.:....-
and thte North Berwyn Park District 

Templete -.xls 



ITEM# ___ ~_t-

Member Motion 

CHAPMAN 
BOYAJIAN 
PAUL 
SKRYD 
SANTOY / 

POLASHEK / 
AVILA I 

LAURETO 

LOVERO 

MOllON TO: 

Appove as submitted 
Accept as Info 
Adjom 
Adopt 
Approved as Amended 
Approved for Payment 
Approved as Submitted 
Brin~ Forward 
Carried 
Concur 

Defeated 
Defer 
Defer / Refer 
Deny 
Germane 
Grant Permission 
Recess 
Refer 
Study & Report 
Suspend the Rules 
Withdraw 

Roll CallJT ally Sheet 
City of Berwyn 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Second Yea Nay No Vote 

/ 
/ 

REFER TO: 

BOC 
Building Dept. 
Collector 
Finance 
Fire Dept. 
City Administrator 
Law Dept 
Mayor 
Police Dept. 
Public Works Dept 
Committees & Boards 

/' Administration Comm. 
/ Bldg/ZoniPlan Comm. 

Budget Comm. 
Comm. Of Whole 

Business License & Taxation 
Fire & Police Comm. 
Library 
ParklnQ & Traffic 
Public Works Comm. 
Recreation Comm. 
Traffic Engineer 
Zon, Bd. Appeals 

December 13, 2011 
DATE: _____ _ 

TIME: 8: 0 0 p. m . 

Present Absent Excused Abstain 

TO: COMMENTS: 

../j 
01' 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

December 13, 201 I 

Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: lntergovenunental Agreement Between the City of Berwyn 
And the North Berwyn Park District 

Brian Pabst 
City Administrator 

ITE:V; NO, ~'1-
DATE - -[)tI13-2L: :1 

ISPOSITION 

_\2~£LQ----=r-~ 
,.-~~~ 

Please see attached DRAFT "Intergoverrunental Agreement Between The City Of Berwyn And The North 

Berwyn Park District Regarding Policing of Park Property_" 

Recommended Action: Defer and refer to the Legal Department for review_ 

Sincerely, 

Brian Pabst 
City Administrator 

6700 West 16<1> Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn-il.gov 



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF BERWYN AND THE NORTH BERWVN PARK DISTRICT 

REGARDING POLICING OF PARK PROPERTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT (hereinafter 
referred to as the "District") and the CITY OF BERWYN (hereinafter referred to as the "City"), both 
municipat corporations located in the County of Cook, State of illinois; 

WIT N E SSE T H: 

WHEREAS, the illinois Constitution provides that units of local government may contract to share 
services through intergovernmental agreements, III.Const., Art. VII. §10 (1970); and 

WHEREAS, Illinois statutes provide that public agencies may share powers through 
Intergovernmental agreements pursuant to the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1 et seq. 
(1991)); and 

WHEREAS, the District desires that its laws, ordinances, rules and regulations be enforced by the 
City within its parl<s, grounds and facilities; and 

WHEREAS, the City operates a poUce fOf'ce including police officers and required vehicles and 
equipment; and 

WHEREAS, the City has determined that it is feasible and appropriate that lis police officers 
enforce the laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of the District within its parks, grounds and facilities 
withIn the corporate limits of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the District wish to aSSOciate, cooperate and share services to achieve 
the goals and objectives expressed herein and to enter into an intergovernmental agreement that so 
provides. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements and covenants contained in this 
Agreement, the District and the City agree as follows: 

Section 1: City polIce officers shall be authorized at a/l times to enforce the laws, ordinances, 
rules and regulations of the District upon the parks, grounds and facilities of the District within the 
corporate limits of the City and to sIgn and file complaints for any violation thereof. Under thIs provision, no 
City police officers, vehicles or equipment shall be specifically deSignated for park patrot, but rather in the 
normal course of patrol and on call, the City police officers shaH so enforce the laws in the parks, grounds 
and facitities of the District. The DIstrict shall make no payment to the City for the enforcement services as 
c;et out In this Section 

Section 2: The police officers of the City shall remain under the command of the City's Chief of 
Ponce at all times . At all times, City police officers shall remain employees and agents of the City. As 
employees of the City, the police officers shall have full and exclusive control over the 



Intergovernmental Agreement - Page 2 

specific means, manner and methods used in providing the law enforcement and police services 
contemplated by this agreement. 

It is further understood that said police officers are not agents or employees of the Park District 
and are therefore not entitled to any benefits provided employees of Park District. 

Sactlon J: This Agreement shall not be construed as to limit in any way the authority or ability of 
the police officers of the City to enforce the laws of the City, State of illinois and United States as 
otherwise authorized by applicable law, either on or off of the property of the District. 

Sect/on 4: Members of the City Police Department. acting hereunder to enforce the laws on 
District property, shall be conservators of the peace within and upon such parks and property controlled by 
the District and shall have the power to make arrests on view of the offense, or upon warrants, for violation 
of any of the laws, rules, regulations or ordinances of the District, or for any breach of the peace, in the 
same manner as police in cities or villages organized and existing under the general laws of the State of 
Illinois. 

Sactlon 5: The prosecutor for the CIty shall prosecute any citation written by a police officer 
alleging vIolation of a District law, ordInance, rule or regulation, and is hereby authorized to represent the 
District with reference thereto. The District shan pay the prosecutor for the prosecutor's service hereunder. 
The District shaH pay over all fines and revenue coUected hereunder to the City within 30 days of receipt 
thereof; it being agreed between the partIes that such revenues will help reimburse the City for the 
expenses it incurs hereunder. 

Section 6: To the fullest extent permitted by law, each party shall protect, indemnify, save, defend 
and hold harmless the other party, includIng its officers. officials, volunteers, employees and agents, from 
and against any and all liabilities. obligatlons, claIms, damages, penalties, causes of action, costs and 
expenses, Including reasonable attorney and paralegal fees, which the other party and for whIch its 
officers, officials, volunteers, employees and agents may become obligated by reason of any accident, 
bodily injury, death of person, or loss of or damage to tangible property, or civil andlor constitutional 
infringement of rights (specifically Including violations of the Federal Civil Rights Statutes) arISing indirectly 
or directly in connection with or under, or as a result of this agreement; but only to the extent caused In 
whole or in part by any negligent or wrongful act or omission of the indemnifying party. 

In the event either party purchases Insurance from an Insurance company. It shall keep in force at 
all times during the term of this agreement Commerclal General UabiUty Insurance specifically including 
Police ProfeSSional LIability. bodily injury, personal injury and property damage limits of $3,000,000 per 
occurrence. 

In the event that either party is self-insured. member of an intergovernmental pool or prOVides for 
Its risk financing by a means other than commercial insurance, it shall keep in force at all times during Ihe 
term of this agreement, General liability coverage specifically Including Police Professional Liability. bodily 
injury, personal injury and property damage limits of $3,000,000 per occurrence. 

Each party shall furnish certificates of the insurance and/or coverage in place as required herein 
and including a 90-day notice of cancellation or reduction in limits. The policy and/or coverage shall name 
the other party as an additional insured and shall also conlain a "contractual liability" clause. 



Intergovernmental Agreement - Page 3 

Section 7: If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid for any reason, such invalidation 

shall not render invalid other provisions of Ihis Agreement which can be given effect without the invalid 

provision. 
Section B: This Agreement shall be effective when executed by the District and City. Unless 

otherwise terminated by either party, this Agreement shall be effective for a term of one (1) year and be 
automatically renewed for successive terms of one (1) year each unless either party notifies the other in 

writing of non-renewal at least ninety (90) days before the end of the applicabte term. 

Section 9: Either party hereto may terminate this Agreement for any violation of its terms by 

providing the offending party with thirty (30) days advance written notice. Either party hereto may also 
terminale this Agreement for any reason or no reason at all by giving the other party at least ninety (90) 

days advance written notice. 

Section 10: Any other agreement or agreements between the parties herelo concerning the 

subjecls hereof are terminated and canceled upon approval hereof, and this Agreement shall be the only 
agreement between the parties regarding the subject matter hereof. 

Section 11: Notice or other writings which any party is required to, or may wish to, serve upon any 
other party in connection with this Agreement shan be in writing and shall be delivered personally or sent 
by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 

(1) If to the City or Corporate Authorities: 
Acting Village President 
City of Berwyn 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

With a copy to; 

Village Attorney 

Berwyn IL 60402 

(2) If to the Park District: 

Joseph C Vallez, Executive Director 
North Berwyn Park District 
1619 Wesley Avenue 
Berwyn IL 60402 

With a copy to: 

Steve Adams, Attorney 

Chicago IL 



Intergovernmental Agreement - Page 4 

Section 12: This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws and Constitution of 
the State of illinois. 

Section 13: This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefit of the contracting parties, and 
nothing In this Agreement Is intended, either expressly or impliedly, to provide any right or benefit of any 
kind whatsoever to any person or entity who in not a party to this Agreement, or to acknowledge, establish 
or impose any legal duty to any third party. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the undersigned governments have caused this Agreement to be duly 
executed this day of • 20_. 

City of Berwyn, a municipal corporation 

By: ______________________ _ 

ATTEST: 

By: ______ _ 

Village Clerk 

NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT, a municipal corporation 

By. ______________________ _ 

Board President 

ATTEST: 

By: _______ _ 

Park District Secretary 

F .\LRNFax\INTERGOVERNMENT AL AGRE E MENTS\ 137 Police services.doc 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

December 27,2011 

Honorable Mayor, Robert J. Lovero 

And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

Re: Intergovernmental Agreement Between the City of Berwyn and the North Berwyn Park District 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

At the last Berwyn City Council Meeting on December 13, 2011, an Intergovernmental Agreement was 

deferred and referred to the Law Department for review. 

The Law Department met with Commander Michael Cimaglia of the Police Department and Director 

Joseph Vallez of the North Berwyn Park District. 

Attached please find the revised Agreement. 

The Law Department as well as the Berwyn Police Department and the North Berwyn Park District are 

requesting your concurrence in the approval of this Agreement. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

~/~ 
Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788.2660 Fu: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.il.gov 



INTERGOVERNM ENTAL AG REEM ENT BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF BERWYN AND THE NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 

REGARDING POLICING OF PARK PROPERTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT (hereinafter 
referred to as the -District") and the CITY OF BERWYN (hereinafter referred to as the "Clty"). both 
municipal corporations located in the County of Cook. State of Illinois; 

WIT N E SSE T H: 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Constitution provides that units of local government may contract to share 
services through intergovernmental agreements, III.Const.. Art. VII. §10 (1970); and 

WHEREAS, illinois statutes provide that public agencies may share powers through 
intergovernmental agreements pursuant to the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1 et seq. 
(1991)); and 

WHEREAS, the District desires that its laws, ordinances, rules and regulations be enforced by the 
City within Its parks, grounds and facilities; and 

WHEREAS, the City operates a police force including police officers and required vehicles and 
equipment; and 

WHEREAS, the City has determined that it is feasible and appropriate that Its police officers 
entorce the laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of the District within its parks, grounds and tacilities 
within the corporate limits of the City; and 

WHEREAS. the City and the District wish to associate, cooperate and share services to achieve 
the goals and objectives expressed herein and to enter into an intergovernmental agreement that so 
provides. 

NOW. THEREFORE. in consideration of the mutual agreements and covenants contained in this 
Agreement. the District and the City agree as follows: 

Section 1: City police offICers shall be authorized at all times to enforce the laws, ordinances. 
rules and regulations of the District upon the parks, grounds and facilities of the District within the 
corporate limits of the City and to sign and file complaints for any violation thereof. Under this provision, no 
City police officers, vehicles or equipment shaU be specifically designated for park patrol, but rather in the 
normal course of patrol and on call, the City police officers shall so enforce the laws in the parks, grounds 
and facilities of the District. The District shall make payment to the City for the entorcement services at a 
rate of $15/hour or the current rate. 

Section 2: The police officers of the City shall remain under the command of the CIty's Chief of 
Police at aI/ times. At all times. City police officers shall remain employees and agents ot the City. As 
employees of the City, the police officers shall have full and exclusive control over the 



Intergovernmental Agreement - Page 2 

specific means, manner and methods used In providing the law enforcement and police services 
contemplated by this agreement. 

It is further understood that said police officers are not agents or employees of the Pari< District 
and are therefore not entltred to any benefrts provided employees of Parl< District. 

SectIon 3: This Agreement shall not be construed as to limit In any way the authority or ability of 
the police officers of the City to enforce the laws of the City, State of illinoIs and United States as 
otherwise authorized by applicable law, either on or off of the property of the District. 

SectIon 4: Members of the City Police Department. acting hereunder to enforce the laws on 
District property, shall be conservators of the peace within and upon such parks and property controlled by 
the District and shall act in the same capacity as present auxiliary officers. 

Section 5: The prosecutor for the City shall prosecute any citation written by a police officer 
alleging violation of a District law, ordinance, rule or regulation, and is hereby authorized to represent the 
District with reference thereto . 

Section 6: To the fullest extent permitted by law, each party shall protect, indemnify, save, defend 
and hold harmless the other party, Including its officers, officials, volunteers, employees and agents, from 
and against any and all liabilities, obligations, claims, damages, penalties, causes of action, costs and 
expenses, including reasonable attorney and paralegal fees, which the other party and for which its 
officers, officials, volunteers, employees and agents may become obligated by reason of any accident, 
bodily Injury, death of person, or loss of or damage to tangible property, or civil andlor constitutional 
infringement of rights (specifically including violations of the Federal CMI Rights Statutes) arising indirectly 
or directly in connection with or under, or as a result of this agreement; but only to the extent caused In 
whole or In part by any negligent or wrongful act or omission of the indemnifying party. 

In the event either party purchases insurance from an insurance company, it shall keep in force at 
all times during the term of this agreement Commercial General Liability Insurance specifICally including 
Police Professional Liability, bodily injury, personal injury and property damage limits of $3,000,000 per 
occurrence. 

In the event that either party Is self~insured, member of an intergovernmental pool or provides for 
Its risk finanCing by a means other than commercial insurance, it shall keep In force at all times during the 
term of this agreement, General Liability coverage specifically including Police Professional liability, bodily 
injury, personal injury and property damage limits of $3,000,000 per occurrence, per terms of the City 
insurance policy. 

Each party shall furnish certificates of the insurance and/or coverage in place as required herein 
and Including a 90~ay notice of cancellation or reduction in limits. The policy and/or coverage shall name 
the other party as an additional insured and shall also contain a ~contractualliability" clause. 

Section 7: If any provision of this Agreement Is held to be Invalid for any reason, such Invalidation 
shall not render invalid other provisions of this Agreement which can be given effect without the invalid 
provision. 

Section 8: This Agreement shall be effective when executed by the District and City. Unless 



Intergovernmental Agreement - Page 3 

otherwise terminated by either party, this Agreement shall be effective for a term of one (1) year and be 
automatically renewed for successive terms of one (1) year each unless either party notifies the other in 
writing of non-renewal at least ninety (90) days before the end of the applicable term. 

Section 9: Either party hereto may terminate this Agreement for any violation of its terms by 

providing the offending party with thirty (30) days advance written notice. Either party hereto may also 
terminate this Agreement for any reason or no reason at all by giving the other party at least ninety (90) 
days advance written notice. 

Section 10: Any other agreement or agreements between the parties hereto concerning the 

subjects hereof are terminated and canceled upon approval hereof, and this Agreement shall be the only 
agreement between the parties regarding the subject matter hereof. 

Section 11: Notice or other writings which any party is required to, or may wish to, serve upon any 

other party in connection with this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered personally or sent 
by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 

(1) If to the City or Corporate Authorities: 
Mayor or Designate 
City of Berwyn 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

With a copy to: 

City Attorney 
Berwyn IL 60402 

(2) If to the Park District: 

Joseph C Vallez, Executive DIrector or Current Director 
North Berwyn Park District 

1619 Wesley Avenue 
Berwyn I L 60402 

With a copy to: 

Steve Adams, Attorney 

Chicago IL 

Section 12: This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws and Constitution of 

the State of Illinois. 
Section 13: This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefrt of the contracting parties, and 

nothing in this Agreement is intended, either expressly or impliedly, to provide any right or benefit of any 
kind whatsoever to any person or entity who in not a party to this Agreement. or to acknowledge. establish 

or Impose any legal duty to any third party. 



Intergovernmental Agreement - Page 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned governments have caused this Agreement to be duly 
executed this day of • 20_, 

ATTEST: 

By: _______ _ 

City Clerk 

ATTEST: 

By: __________ _ 

Parl< District Secretary 

City of Berwyn, a municipal corporation 

By: ____________________ __ 

NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT, a municipal corporation 

By: ________________ _ 

Board President 



The City of Berwyn 

December 19, 2011 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
Ci ty of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26111 Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: lOWCOOOOl2 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

Please put an item on the December 27, 2011 agenda, authorizing the settlement of the above referenced 

matter for the total of $55,000.00, based upon the City Council authority granted in Executive session. 

Very truly yours, 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

6700 WeM 26,10 Screet Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 fax: (708) 788-2567 www.herwyn.i1.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

December 27,2011 

Honorable Mayor, Robert J. Lovero 

And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

Re: Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement for Food Service Inspections 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The attached Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement for Food Service Inspection was presented to 

the City by the Berwyn Public Health District, and Health Board President, Elizabeth Pechous. 

This Agreement will not alter the current program concerning inspection of food service establishments. 

However, it does memorialize these protocols, and further recognizes recent State mandates placed upon 

the City per the Illinois Municipal Code. 

The Law Department has reviewed this Agreement with the Mayor and the Health District's attorney, 

and is requesting your concurrence in the approval of this Agreement 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Anthony T. Bertuea 
City Attorney 

6700 West 26'h Slrl-'C\ Berv,)11, Illinois 604()2-070 I TclcphOl'C: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.ocrwYIl-il.go\· 



2011 - Food Service lnspt:ction Agreement 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERA TlON AGREEMENT 
FOR FOOD SERVICE ESTABUSHMENT INSPECTIONS 

BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF BERWYN. ILLINOIS 

AND 
THE BERWYN PUBLiC HEALTH DISTRICT 

This Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement (hereafter referred to as the 

~Agreement~) is entered into on the dates set forth below, by and between the City of 

Berwyn. illinoiS (hereafter referred to as the ~'), and the Berwyn public Health 

District, hereafter referred to as the ~Heaijh District. ") 

WHEREAS. each of the parties is a political subdivision of the State Of Illinois, 

and is a unit of local government organized and existing under the laws of the State of 

Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, Section Ten (10) of Article VII of the Illinois Constitution and Section 

5 ILCS 220/1 at seq. of the Illinois Compiled Statutes authorizes units of local 

government to jointly exercise any powers, privileges and/or authorities which may be 

exercised by any public agency; and 

WHEREAS, that the Berwyn Public Heatth District was created in 1921 by 

referendum, and Berwyn was the first City in the State to create a separate Public Health 

Authority . Under the Illinois Public Health District Act. (70 ILCS 905/1 et seq.) the Health 

District Is charged with the responsibtfity to enforce all health and sanitation statutes and 

ordinances within the City; and 

WHEREAS, since its inception, the City and the Heatth District have had an 

informal intergovernmental cooperation agreement, that the Health District would provide 

aU inspectional services concerning health, sanitation. food service and other bUSiness 

license inspections for the City. Further, since the ordinances of the City have been 

codified, the City has designated the Health District as the enforcement agency for all 

City Ordinances related to health and sanitation and all businesses related thereto; a 

role that the Health District has freely accepted. 

WHEREAS; recent developments in staMory mandates now require that all food 

sanitation inspections must be supervised by a Licensed EnVIronmental Health 

Practitioner (LEHP) (225 ILCS 37/23). Further. the Illinois Municipal Code for the first 



2011 - Food Service Inspection Agreement 

time now mandates that the City Is responsible to insure the proper inspection and 

regulation retail food establishments; and 

WHEREAS, the Health District retains the services of a LEHP in compliance with 

state statute; and the Health District's and City's long-standing informal cooperation 

agreement regarding food service inspections is 'compliant with state mandates; the 

parties believe it appropriate to ratify these arrangements through a formal 

Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement, given these recent staMory developments; 

and 

WHEREAS, each of the parties hereto strives to provide quality public services 

and maintain an orderly health and food sanitation inspection program for a safe and 

healthy community. 

NOW HEREFORE. IT IS AGREED THAT the parties hereto do further formalize 

their existing association, partnership and agreement for the imP'ementation of a 

comprehensive health and food sanitation inspection program, on the terms and 

conditions as set forth herein: 

ARTICLE I - PURPOSE 

The City and the Health District acknow1edge and agree that there is a continuing 

need for a comprehensive plan for health and sanitation inspections, and specifically for 

business licenses and food service establishments within the City Of Berwyn. They 

further understand that each party, under current law, has certain obligations and 

authority concerning the issue; and the parties have been cooperating since 1921 to 

implement consistent protocols and procedures for these inspection programs. The 

purpose of this Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement Is to continue to develop, 

establish and implement such inspection programs. 

ARTICLE II . AUTHORITY AND DUTIES 

1. The parties acknowiedge and agree that the City has business licensing 

authonty and therefore must insure initial and ongoing code compliance for all busIness 

entities within the City. 

2 



2011 - Food Service Inspection Agreement 

2. The Health District is ena~ed and authorized by State Statute and local 

ordinance to enforce all laws relating to public health and sanitation. Further, the Health 

District has certain expertise and resources invaluable for the implementation of any 

health, sanitation and food service inspection program related to licensed business 

entitles within the City. 

3. Nothing in this agreement is intended to alter, modify or shift any current 

mandates or responsibilities between the parties. Nor does either party waive, relinquish 

or transfer any jurisdictional authority that it currently possesses, whether exercised or 

not. 

4 . The parties will adopt such additional Resolutions and Ordinances required to 

properly implement the food service inspection program . 

5. The Health District shall provide to the City, its LEHP, who shall provide 

inspectional andlor supervisory services for the City, at the City's direction, for the 

regulation and inspection of all retail food establishments within the City of Berwyn. The 

parties will cooperate to schedule the LEHP's time, so as to avoid conflicts and so that 

the needs of both parties are effiCiently met. 

S. For planning purposes both parties shall accurately track all resources 

dedicated to the food service inspection program, including, but not limited to, fmances, 

supplies, printing, training and employee hours, and wlll share this data with the other 

party upon request. 

7. The parties (through their appropriate representatives and designees) agree 

to meet periodically as required under the circumstances: but in no event less than once 

per year. Each party agrees that it witt meaningfully participate in said meetings by 

sending knowledgeable representatives from all key departments. The purpose of the 

meeting will be to discuss all aspects of the business license inspection program. 

ARTICLE III - FINANCES AND FUNDING 

1. The parties understand and agree that the cost of LEHP services that are 

currently being provided to the City by the Health District for regulation and inspection of 

food service establishments, are now funded fully by the Health District, and will 

continue to be funded by the Health District under this Agreement. 

2. Notwithstanding the foregoing however; the parties understand and agree that 

should the City desire to retain the services of the Health District's LEHP, for services 

3 



2011 - Food Service Inspection Agreement 

outside of the scope of those set forth In this Agreement, nothing in this Agreement shall 

prevent the Crty from doing so, at its sole cost and expense. 

ARTICLE IV - WITHDRAWAL I TERMINAnON 

1. The parties to this Agreement understand and agree that this Agreement shall 

extend in perpetuity until termination is effected by mutual agreement or by a party as 

hereafter set forth : 

A. Either party may terminate the Agreement, with or without cause, at the end 

of any fiscal year, which for the purpose of this Article shall be considered the City's 

fiscal year of December 31 st. Notice of termination shall be given sixty (60) days prior to 

the end of the fiscal year. 

S. If either part fails to approve its funding portion (if any) of the food service 

establishment inspection program; or if either party fails to budget and/or appropriate its 

funding responsibilities; or if either party fails to fund its agreed and approved funding 

obligation, then the other party may withdraw from the Program with sixty (60) days 

Notice to the other party. 

2. In the event of termination of this Agreement, tile tlscal Obligations ot tile 

parties shall not be abrogated or terminated if contractual obligations remain and extend 

beyond the termination date. The parties agree to use good faith and best efforts to 

mitigate any expenses and damages. 

ARnCLE V - MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

1. All Notices hereunder shall be served in wri1ing to the Mayor or Health District 

President at their corporate offices. Notice shall be deemed served and received if 

transmitted via facsimile before 5:00 pm on the day of service, with another copy placed 

in regular US mail on that same day. 

2. The agreements, covenants, terms and condItions of this Agreement may only 

be modified through the written mutual consent of the parties. 

3. Nothing within this agreement in any way modifies or abridges any rights, 

powers or authority granted to the parties, either jointly or severally, by any law or 

ordinance. Nothing in this Agreement precludes a party from unilaterally utilizing Its 

4 



20 II - Food Service Inspection Agreement 

powers or jurisdictional authortty to enforce any law or ordinance with respect to any 

matter covered within this Agreement. 

4. The parties acknowledge and agree that each has sufficIent liability insurance 

coverage that insures the agency for any and all acts and/or omissions envisioned or 

reasonably contemplated within this food service estabUshment Inspectionsl program. 

Neither party will seek reimbursement from the other for any loss or claim occasioned by 

any act or omission by its own staff, agents or officers. Each party will indemntfy and 

hold the other party harmless for any and all loss, costs, expenses, claims and/or 

damages, including reasonable attorney's fees, occasioned by any act or omission by its 

own employees, staff, officers or agents with respect to this program. 

5. This Agreement shall become effective upon its approval In accordance with 

the law by the respective corporate authorit}aS of the City and the Health District 

A. The City Council of The City Of Berwyn approved this Agreement on 

____________ , 2011. 

B. The Board of The Berwyn Public Health District approved this Agreement on 

____________ , 20011 . 

5 



I ' 

20 II - Food Service Inspection Agreement 

Dated: ________ _ 

CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 

By: ____________________ _ 

ATTEST 

Dated: _______ _ 

BERWYN PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 

By: ______________________ ___ 

ATTEST: 

6 



Ol'ui!! O'liullor,," 
Fin' Chi,/ 

Richurd S~ade
,t.""i~11I1I1 PiTt' ehid 

December 19,201 I 

BERWYN 
FIBE DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 26111 Slrf'el • Berwyn. II... 6().-I02-0701 

70B. 788.2660 exl 3281 

F':I X 708.788 .. 3039 • Emergency 9-1-1 

To: Mayor Robert Lovero 
Members of City Council 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'Halioran 

Mayor Roherl J. Love-I'I) 

Re: Retirement of Engineer George Buffo 28 year veteran of the Fire Department 

Honorable Mayor and members of City Council, 

Engineer George Buffo a 28 year Veteran of the Berwyn Fire Department has notified me 

of his intention to retire effective January 6,2012. Engineer George Buffo began his career with 

the Berwyn Fire Department on May 5, 1983. He has worked his way up the rank of Firefighterl 

to Engineer. George Buffo was also an Executive Board member of Local 506 representing the 

firefighters on the Union Board. I would like to commend and Thank Engineer George Buffo for 

his 28 years of Dedicated service to the Citizens of this fine City. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Denis O'Halloran 

Fire Chief 



Denis 0'111111111"1111 
Fin' C"j~l 

Richurd SWI1,lc 
,h.,i,'/(/I// Firl' (;11;4 

December 19, 2011 

BERWYN 
FIBE DEPARDIENT 

670{) W. 261h SlrC'1"1 • Rt>nvYII. 1 L 60!\02-070 1 

70ft 788.2660 f'X I 32fll 

F,\.\ 70S. 788.:30:~9 • Ellie rgeucy 9-1- I 

To: Mayor Robert Lavero 
Members of City Council 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 

Mayor Rohert J. LO"I'ro 

Re: Seniority Promotion to Engineer's Posisition due George Buffo's retirement. 
Replacement Firefighter due to Seniority promotion. 

Honorable Mayor and members of City Council, 

Due to the retirement of Engineer George Buffo in the Engineer's rank I am requesting 

permission to contact the Fire and Police Commissioners to begin the process of replacement for 

the next candidate on the current hiring list. This Position is a budgeted position and is a 

replacement position. 

I will be presenting the next Senior member for Swearing in at the next City Council Meeting. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Denis O'Halloran 

Fire Chief. 



Dellie O'Hnllol'ulI 
FirC' Chief 

Richnrd Swude 
,I.~ml/l/ll ':in' CI,il:! 

December 20,2011 

BERWYN 
fIRE DEPARTMENT 

670{) \'1 .... 261h Sln'f'1 • Ilt'r\\,yll. JL 604D2-0701 

70B.788.2660 (-'xl 3281 

FA.' 708.788.3(),'39 • EllIergency 9-1-1 

To: Mayor Robert Lovero 
Members of City Coundl 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'Halioran 

Mnyol' Rohcrt J. Lo\'t~ro 

Re: Engineer Michael Chiappetta, Promotion to the Position of Lieutenant to Replace Retired 
lieutenant Timothy Biedron 

Honorable Mayor Lavero and Members of City Council, 

I would like to present Engineer Michael Chiappetta the next candidate on the promotion list to 
Be sworn in as Lieutenant. Engineer Chiappetta has obtained his Fire Officer 1 Certificate from the 
Office of the State Fire Marshal (a total of 200 hours of Officer training) and has successfully met all the 
Testing requirements of the position. Michael Chiappetta has been appointed by the Fire & Pollee 
Commission under separate cover. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 



City of Berwyn Police and Fire Commission 
Carl Reina Chairman 6401 West 31sStreet 
Rick Toman Berwyn IL. 60402 
Roger Montoro 

Tony Laureto, Secretary 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Alderman Ralph Avila Chairman of Police and Fire CoIl11Tlittee 
Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 
City Clerk Tom Pavlik 
City Treasurer Joseph Kroc 
Members of the City Council 

Date: 12/20/2011 
RE: Promotion of Engineer Michiael Chiappetta 

At the request of Chief Denis O'Halloran, Michiael Chiappetta as the next 
candidate on the Lieutenant's eligibility list, be promoted to the rank of 
Lieutenant 
The members of the Police and Fire Commission pending approval of the 
Mayor and the City Council therefore appoint Michiael Chiappetta to the 
rank of Lieutenant in the Berwyn Fire Department and are sworn in at the 
Berwyn Council meeting on 12127/2011 with the effective start date of 
12128/20 11. 

Board of Police and Fire Commissioners 

Carl Reina, Chairman 

Richard Toman 

Roger Montoro 

Tony Laureto, Secretary 



Denis O'Hallornn 
fire Chief 

Frank Simek 
Aj,~i.~l(/nt Fire Chief 

December 20, 2011 

To: Mayor Robert Lovero 

BERWYN 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 261h Streel • Berwyn, lL 60402-0701 

708.788.2660 ext 3281 

FAX 708.788.3039 • Emergency 9-1-1 

Members of City Council 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'Halioran 

Re: Firefighter Feli)( Greco, Seniority Promotion to the Position of Engineer 

Honorable Mayor Lovero and Members of City Council, 

Mnyor Roberl J. Lovcro 

I would like to present Firefighter Feli)( Greco to be sworn in for a Seniority Promotion to the 

position of Engineer. Firefighter Feli)( Greco is certified by the Office of the State Fire Marshal as a Fire 

Apparatus Engineer and has met the requirements of the job position which includes the most senior 

firefighter . 

Respectfully submitted, 

Fire Chief Denis O'Halioran 



Richurtl SWIlIII' 

A'.,is/lIl1/ Fin' Chief 

December 20,2011 

To: Mayor Robert Lovero 

BERWYN 
FmE DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 261h Sinoel • BerwYIl.IL60402-0701 

708.788.2660 {'xl 3281 

1",\.\ 708.788.3m9 • Emergency 9-1-1 

Members of City Council 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 

Mayor Rohert J. Lovl~rn 

Re: Honorable Mention for Officer James Tradrowski, Commander Michael Cimaglia, Lieutenant 

Thomas Hayes, Firefighter Brian Marquardt for action at a Fire 3832 S. Oak Park Ave. 

Informational purpose only. 

Honorable Mayor Lovero and Members of City Council, 

On Monday evening December 12, 2011 at 6:25 pm. The Berwyn Fire Department received a call for an 

oven fire at 3831 Clinton. Engine 901 arrived on the scene and extinguished a fire in the oven. At 6:34 

pm. Berwyn Police Officer James Tradrowski, while handling an automobile accident at 38th and Oak 

Park Ave was flagged down by a citizen who was reporting he saw smoke from the rear of 3832 S. Oak 

Park Ave. Officer James Tradrowski responded to the report of smoke. Commander Michael Cimaglia 

was also dispatched to the report of smoke. The Berwyn Fire units on the street at the previous call 

were dispatched to the fire on Oak Park Ave also. It should be noted that Engine 901 was delayed due 

to the fact that they had to disconnect hose laid out in the street, and abandon the hose to respond to 

the second call a working fire. 

Officer lames Tradrowski responded to 3832 S. Oak Park Ave and found smoke coming from the 

rear of the home. Officer Tradrowski then forced open the front, attem pting to determine if there were 

any occupants in the home. He then ran around the rear of the building and forced open the rear door 

trying to determine if there was anyone in the home. At this time Commander Michael Cimaglia arrived 

on the scene and was assisting Officer Tradrowski. Officer Tradrowski heard an occupant respond to his 

call and the occupant was calling for help. Officer Tradrowski then entered the smoke filled rear 

entrance of the home calling for the occupant to come to his direction. Commander Cimaglia was 



waiting at the rear entrance of the home and keeping in contact with his Officer. At this time Berwyn 

Fire Engine 903 with Ueutenant Tom Hayes, Engineer John Janata and firefighter Brian Marquardt 

arrived on the scene did an initial size up of the incident. Lt. Hayes and firefighter Brian Marquardt 

dropped a hose line, and stretched it to the rear of the home. When they arrived at the rear entrance 

of the home they found Commander Cimaglia at the rear door. Officer Tradrowski was in the home and 

pulling the Occupant who was burned and overcome by smoke out of the smoke filled kitchen. LT. 

Hayes, Commander Cimaglia, Firefighter Marquardt, and Officer Tradrowski carried the victim out of the 

hazardous conditions and to the rear yard. Seconds after the members removed the victim from the 

home, the kitchen and hallway that they were just were in, flashed over into fire. Commander Cimaglia 

and Officer Tradrowskj carried the victim out to the front of the home for Emergency medical 

treatment. Lt. Hayes and Firefighter Marquardt began to extinguish the fire in the kitchen. Deputy 

Chief Kris Coniglio arrived on the scene and assumed Incident Command. 

The Alarm was raised to a full response of all Berwyn Units, and then raised to a MABAS Box 

alarm bringing in additional equipment and staffing to assist in the extinguishment, search and rescue, 

ventilation and EMS duties. Ambulance 906 arrived on the scene and began the EMS treatment of the 

victim. The victim was treated for burns and smoke inhalation and transported to Loyola Hospital 

Emergency Room. Shortly a second ambulance was called to the scene to attend to Officer Tradrowski, 

and Commander Cimaglia who also inhaled smoke during their rescue effort. Officer Tradrowski was 

treated on the scene and eventually transported to Mac Neal Hospital for precautionary measures. 

The victim is stili In Loyola Hospital being treated for an inhalation Injury and second degree burns to his 

head, back and legs. Thankfully Officer Tradrowski was released from the Hospital the same night. 

I would like to again mention the cooperation and team work between both departments in this effort 

to rescue a citizen from a building that was on fire and filled with smoke. Without cooperation in this 

incident, the outcome would have been worse. I would like to commend the remaining team members 

of the Berwyn Fire Department red shift, the Berwyn Police Officers, Community Service Officers, 911 

Dispatchers, and Berwyn Emergency Services and Disaster Agency for their support during this incident. 

Once again the team work between all departments assisted in saving one of our citizen's lives. 

Without the support of Mayor Robert Lovero and Members of City Council support with these 

departments giving us adequate staffing to respond in a professional fashion, outcomes such as this 

would not be possible. 



Berwyn Fire Department Members that will be receiving Honorable mentions are as follows; Engineer 

903 John Janata, Engine 901 LT. Ron Hamilton, Acting Engineer Jerry Simek, FF. Sam Canerday, FF. Scott 

Waszak, Truck 904 Acting IT Mark Warta, Acting Engineer Felix Greco, FF/PM leon Botha, FF/EMT Kevin 

Cooper, Engine 902 Lt. Joe lotito, Engineer George Buffo, FF Patrick Sharkey, Ambulance 905 FF/PM 

Brian Madden, FF/PM Brandon Keag, Ambulance 906 FF/PM Dominic Licata, and FF/EMT Tim Berwick. 

My congratulations for a job well done, goes out to all Involved In this outstanding team effort with 

good results for a Job well done. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 



The City of Berwyn Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

December 27,2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Anthony Bertuca, City Attorney 
Nicole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Re: Updated Ordinance Section - 484.03 Depot, Business Reserved and Municipal Permit Parking 

Increases to the parking permit fees and the addition of permit parking along the Roosevelt Road corridor 
have recently been approved by City CounCil. Attached is the amended ordinance reflecting these 
changes for Council approval. 

Sincerely. 

(}dr:t/!e~ Nicole Campbell. Traffic Engineer 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn. lllinois 60402'{)701 Telephone: (70S) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.bctwyn-il.goy 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 484.03 OF THE CODIFIED 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

REGARDING DEPOT AND BUSINESS RESERVED PERMIT PARKING 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 

THOMAS J. PA VLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 

JEFFREY G. BOYAJIAN 

MARGARET PAUL 

MICHELE D. SKRYD 

CESAR A. SANTOY 

THEODOREJ.POLASHEK 

RAFAEL A VILA 

NORA LAURETO 

Aldermen 

Published In pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the CIty of Berwyn, Illinois on 
Decernber27,2011 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 484.03 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES 

OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS REGARDING DEPOT AND 

BUSINESS RESERVED PERMIT PARKING 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City ") is a home rule 

municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of 

Illinois, and as such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 

government and affairs (the "Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Berwyn (the "Corporate 

Authorities") operates parking spaces offering reselVed vehicle parking for a permit fee; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities recognizes the need for municipal permit parking 

spaces along Roosevelt Road, and that these deSignated areas be evaluated from time 

to time and adjusted as necessary; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities determine that all permit parking space expenses 

and costs should be paid by user fees generated from the sale of parking space permits, 

and that user fees should be evaluated from time to time and adjusted as necessary. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its Home Rule Powers, as follows: 

Section 1: That the above recitals and legislative findings are incorporated herein 

and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety. 

Section 2: Section 484.03 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Berwyn, Cook 

County, Illinois is hereby amended to read as follows (with proposed additions 

underlined and proposed deletions stricken): 



484.03 DEPOT,l-ANQ BUSINESS RESERVED AND MUNICIPAL PERMIT PARKING 

(A) Council shall establish certain parking spaces within the City as permit parking 
only spaces, such spaces to be designated by signs indicating UDepot Permit Parking 
Only·~-eF "Business Reserved Permit Parking" or "Municipal Permit Parking". 

(8) Depot.1-aM business reserved and municipal permits to park in such spaces 
are available upon application to the City Collector on a form to be provided for this 
purpose, which application shall include the name, address and telephone number of 
the applicant. 

(C) Locations and Fees. 

(1) The fee for a Depot Parking Permit is one-hundred dollars ($100.00) per 
quarter or three hundred and seventy five dollars ($375.00) per year, and the number of 
permits shall be limited by availability. All parking spaces designated as "Depot Permit 
Parking" shall be used as public parking after 6:00 p.m. until 6:00 a.m., Monday through 
Friday and all day Saturday, Sunday and holidays. 

(a) Depot Permit Parking is available along the north side of Windsor 
Avenue and the south side of Stanley Avenue, in which the designated spaces are 
clearly marked with signs. 

(b) Depot Permit! ~arkiRg, also signed as COFAmutor PorFAit ~arking. 
is available in tRO first aoo spacos can be used on levels 1. 2. 3 and 4 of the Municipal 
Garage located at 3320 Grove Avenue. 

(2) The fee for a Business reserved parking permit is ono hundred and 
seventy fi\'o dollars ($176.00) two hundred and twenty five dollars ($225.00) per 
year, and the number of permits shall be marked or otherwise limited by availability. 
Business Permit Parking shall be valid from 7am-7pm at these locations within the City: 

(a) West side of Kenilworth Avenue from Windsor Avenue to the first 
alley south (9 spaces), 

(b) East side of Clinton Avenue from Windsor Avenue to the first alley 
south (3 spaces). 

(c) East side of Home Avenue from Windsor Avenue to the first alley 
south (5 spaces), 

(d) South side of 32nd Street from Grove Avenue to the first alley west 
(3 spaces). 

(e) North side of 32nd Street from Oak Park Avenue to the first alley 
west (10 spaces). 



(f) South side of 32nd Street from Grove Avenue to Oak Park Avenue 
(3 spaces). 

(g) Two (2) spaces on Stanley Avenue at Oak Park Avenue. 

(3) The fee for a Municipal ParkIng Permit is two hundred and twenty 
five dollars ($225.00) per year, and the number of permits shall be marked or 
otherwise limIted by availability. Municipal Permit Parking shall be valid from 
7am-5pm, Monday through Saturday. at these locations within the City: 

{a) West sIde (3 spaces) and east side (4 spaces) of WIsconsin 
Avenue from Roosevelt Road to the alley south. 

{b) West side of Clinton Avenue from Roosevelt Road to the cul
de-sac (4 spaces). 

(c) East side of Kenilworth Avenue from Roosevelt Road to the 
alley south (8 spaces). 

Cd) West side (6 spaces) and east side (4 spaces) of Euclid 
Avenue from Roosevelt Road to the alley south. 

(e) West side of Highland Avenue from Roosevelt Road to the 
alley south (10 spaces). 

(0 East side of Harvey Avenue from Roosevelt Road to the alley 
south (6 spaces). 

Cg} West side of Lombard Avenue from Roosevelt Road to the 
aile V south (7 spaces). 

(D) The ~Collector may prorate the yearly fee en a weekly or monthly basis 
after July 1 of each calendar year. Such permit shall not be issued or renewed until 
the required fee is paid, and the permit is not transferable. In the event of the loss of 
such penn it, the fee for replacement shall be n'Venty live dellars ($26.00), half of the 
original cost of the permit and an application for such replacement shall be made to 
the ~Collector. 

(E) Depot" aM-business reserved and municipal parking permits shall be In 
hangtag form and in colors designated by the City Collector, shall be numbered and 
shall state the date of issuance and date of expiration. Such permits shall be displayed 
from the rearview mirror of the vehicle where they may be visible from the exterior of the 
vehicles. 

(F) No vehicle which does not bear a Depot parking permlt,l Gf-a Business reserved 
parking permit or a Municipal parking permit shall park in those spaces deSignated as 
"Depot Permit Parking Only~ or "Business Reserved Permit Parking Only" ~ 
"Municipal Permit Parking". All such spaces shall be designated as tow zones. 



Section 3. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance 

are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval 

and publication as provided by law. 

Adopted by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois this 

___ day of 2011, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

SkJYd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

Approved by the Mayor of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this day 

of 2011. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

Robert J. Lavero 
MAYOR 



The City of Berwyn Anthony T. Bertuea 
City Attorney 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Oecember 27,2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Anthony Bertuca, City Attorney 
NIcole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Re: Updated Ordinance Section - 484.09 Condominium Parking 

Increases to the parking permit fees have recently been approved by City Council. Revisions to the 
attached ordinance include these permit fees, as well as the time period the permits are valid tor and how 
the permits are displayed. Attached is the amended ordinance for Council approval. 

Sincerely, 

~(~~ Nicole Campbell, Traffic Engineer 

6700 West 26" Street Ber-yn. IUinola 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.iLgoy 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 484.09 OF THE CODIFIED 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

REGARDING CONDOMINIUM PERMIT PARKING 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 

JEFFREY G. BOYAJIAN 

MARGARET PAUL 

MICHELE D. SKRYD 

CESAR A. SANTOY 

THEODOREJ.POLASHEK 

RAFAEL AVILA 

NORA LAURETO 

Aldermen 

Published In pamphlet fann by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn, Illinois on 
December 27. 2011 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 484.09 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS REGARDING CONDOMINIUM PERMIT 

PARKING 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City ") is a home rule municipality 

pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois, and as such 

may exercise any power and periorm any function pertaining to its government and affairs (the 

"Home Rule Powers"): and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Berwyn (the "Corporate Authorities") 

find that the regulation of parking on its streets is a matter pertaining to its government and 

affairs; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities operates parking spaces offering reserved vehicle 

parking for a permit fee; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities determine that all permit parking space expenses and 

costs should be paid by user fees generated from the sale of parking space permits, and that 

user fees should be evaluated from time to time and adjusted as necessary. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, 

Cook County, Illinois, by and through Its Home Rule Powers, as follows: 

Section 1: That the above recitals and legislative findings are incorporated herein and made 

a part hereof. as if fully set forth in their entirety. 

Section 2: Section 484.09 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Berwyn, Cook County. 

Illinois is hereby amended to read as follows (with proposed additions underlined and 

proposed deletions stFisken): 



§ 484.09 CONDOMINIUM PERMIT PARKING 

(A) Parking spaces throughout the City shall be designated as 24-hour permit parking only 
spaces, excepting street maintenance restrictions. The parking spaces shall be designated by 
signs clearly indicating these permitted areas. 

(8) The locations are as follows: 

(1) North and south sides of 32nd Street from Harlem Avenue east to the first alley. 

(2) North side of 21 st Street from Wesley Avenue west to the first alley. 

(3) South side of 18th Street from Elmwood Avenue west to the first alley. 

(4) North side of 18th Street from Gunderson Avenue east to the first alley. 

(C) The sign shall include the name of the street housing the permitted parking followed by 
uCondo Permit Parking Only". 

(D) Permits for parking within the applicable areas described above shall be issued only in 
accordance with the following: 

(1) Availability. Parking permits will be issued for each calendar year on an as-available 
basis by the City Collector upon application and payment of all applicable fees identified herein 
to any resident who is domiciled in the multi-unit building that is granted use of the applicable 
parking areas described above. The parking permits shall be valid from .January ~ 1 
through Deoornber 31 June 30 of each calendar year and limited to one per household. No 
residential parking permit shall be issued to a vehicle with outstanding city parking tickets. 

(2) Application. Applications for parking permits under this section shall be submitted to 
the City Collector on a form to be provided by the City Collector. The application shall include: 

a. Name, address and proof of residence; 

b. Vehicle make, city vehicle sticker number and license plate number; and 

c. Other information as the City Collector may reasonably require to implement this 
section. 

(3) Fees. The yearly permit fee for a residential parking permit under this section shall 
be $175 two hundred and twenty five dollars ($225.00) per year. Permits FRay be effered 
for a ~uarteFly rate of $5Q per ~uarter. All fees paid pursuant to this section shall be 
nonrefundable. Any permit fees shall be prorated after .J.t:Hy-December 1 of each calendar 
year. In the event of the loss of such permit. the fee for replacement shall be half of the 
onginal cost of the permit and an application for such replacement shall be made to the 
City Collector. 



(4) Form. The parking permits shall be in placard form and in colors uniquely 
designated by the City Collector for each calendar year. The parking permits shall be 
numbered and shall state the date of expiration. 

(E) The City Collector shall promulgate the Condominium Permit Parking rules and 
regulations to supplement the requirements set forth herein. A copy of the rules and 
regulations shall be available to permit holders in the City Collector's office and shall be made 
available to each permit holder when a renewal permit is issued if substantive changes are 
made to the rules and regulations. 

(1) Parking permits shall bo displayed on passBRgoF sido Elashboards of tAO 'l'ohiGIos 
be In hangtag form and in colors designated by the City Collector, shall be numbered 
and shall state the date of Issuance and date of expiration. Such permits shall be 
displayed from the rearview mirror of the vehicle where they may be visible from the 
exterior of the vehicles. 

(2) Residential parking permits shall be nontransferable. 

(3) No person shall use a residential parking permit on a vehicle for which the permit 
was not issued. 

(4) No person shall duplicate or attempt to duplicate the residential parking permit. 

(5) Any permit issued pursuant to this section may be revoked for any violation herein. 

(F) No vehicle which does not bear a properly displayed Condominium parking permit 
shall park in those spaces identified as such within the applicable areas as described above. 
AIl spaces shall be deSignated as tow zones. 



Section 3. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance are 

hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and 

publication as provided by law. 

Adopted by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn. Cook County. Illinois this 

___ day of ________ 2011, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

Approved by the Mayor of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this __ day of 

_______ 2011. 

ATIEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

December 27,2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Anthony Bertuca, City Attorney 
Nicole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Re: Updated Ordinance Section - 484.07 Emil Vacln Fairway Permits 

Anthony T. Bertuea 
City Attorney 

Increases to the parking permit fees have recently been approved by City Council. Revisions to the 
attached ordinance Include these permit fees and the removal of commercial vehicle parking permits from 
Section 484.07. A new section for commercial vehicle parking permits will be created. 

Attached 15 the amended ordinance for Council approval. 

Sincerely, 

~{~~ Nicole Campbell, Traffic Engineer 

6700 West 26'" Sb'eet Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (70s) 788·2660 Pax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.u..gov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 484.07 OF THE CODIFIED 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

REGARDING EMIL VACIN FAIRWAY PARKING PERMITS 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 

JEFFREY G. BOYAJIAN 

MARGARET PAUL 

MICHELE D. SKRYD 

CESAR A. SANTOY 

THEODOREJ.POLASHEK 

RAF AEL A VILA 

NORA LAURETO 

Aldermen 

Published In pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn. illinois on 
December 27, 2011 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 484.07 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES 

OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS REGARDING EMIL VACIN 

FAIRWAY PARKING PERMITS 

WHEREAS. the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") is a home rule municipality 

pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois, and as 

such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government and 

affairs (the "Home Rule Powers n
); and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Berwyn (the "Corporate 

Authorities") find that the regulation of parking on its streets is a matter pertaining to its 

government and affairs; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities operates parking spaces offering reserved vehicle 

parking for a permit fee; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities determine that all permit parking space expenses and 

costs should be paid by user fees generated from the sale of parking space permits, and 

that user fees should be evaluated from time to time and adjusted as necessary. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its Home Rule Powers, as follows: 

Section 1: That the above recitals and legislative findings are incorporated herein and 

made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety. 

Section 2: Section 484.07 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Berwyn, Cook 

County, Illinois is hereby amended to read as follows (with proposed additions underlined 

and proposed deletions stricken): 

2 



484.07 EMIL VACIN FAIRWAY PARKING PERMITS 

Parking in the Emil Vacin Fairway shall be regulated as described in this Traffic Code. 
Vehicles shall be exempt from the parking limitations as described in section 480.07 
Limited Parking, under subsections 480.07 ~(4) through (711). Overnight parking in 
the Vacin Fairway is permitted as outlined in section 480.09 Overnight Parking and as 
described herein: 

(A) Vacin Fairway Permits 

(1) Permits are available for personal passenger vehicles and motorcycles. 

(2) Permits are not available for taxi cabs and limousines. Permits for these 
vehicle types are available under section~84.1 O. 

(3) Permits are available upon application to the Pollee Department - Parking 
Division or the Collector's Office, on a form to be provided for that 
purpose. 

(4) Said form shall include the name, address and phone number of the 
applicant and the license plate number, make and color of the vehicle to 
which the permit will apply. 

(5) Permits are available on a yearly basis, from January 1 to December 31 
of a given year. 

(6) The fee for a Vacin Fairway Permit is thirty dollars ($dO .O~ forty-five 
dollars ($45.00) per quarter or one-hundred and fifty dollars ($100.00) 
($150.00) per year. 

(7) Permits are to be in a placard form that can be hung from the rear-view 
mirror and shall be properly displayed from this location when the vehicle 
is parked in the Vacin Fairway. The parking permits shall be numbered 
and shall state the date of expiration. 

(8) Permits are not transferable. 

(9) No person shall use a Vacin Fairway Permit by placing such parking 
permit on a vehicle for which permit was not issued or properly 
transfe rred. 

(10) Each Cermak Road business is offered two (2) free permits with the 
purchase of their first permit, one offer per year. 

3 



~(11) Permit fees may be prorated after July 1 of each calendar year. In 
the event of the loss of such permit. the fee for replacement shall be 
half of the original cost of the permit. 

(9) COFflmOFcial Vehicle Vacin ~airway Permits 

(1) Permits are available fer cemmercial vehicles as defined in Sestion 
480.0a. 

(2) Permits aro also 3\lailable fer taxi cabs and limousines. 

(3) Permits aroa'Jailable I:Jl3en application to the Police Departfflent Parking 
Division or the Collector's Office, on a form to bo pro'iided for that 
purposo. 

(4) Said form shall include tho namo, address and phone number of tho 
applicant and tho licenso plato nUFAber, mako and color of the vehicle to 
which tho l3ermit ',\'ill apply. 

(6) PerFAits are availablo on a yoarly basis, froFA January 1 to December 31 
of a given yoar. 

(8) The foe for a COFAmersial Vohicle 'Jacin Fairway Permit for BeFW'JA 
resident ol/med comFAercial vohicles is six~ 1i'io dollars ($65.00) per 
quartor or two hundred dollars ~2oo.00) por year and non resident 
owned commorcial vehiclos is ono hundred t\*Jlenty fi'ie ($126.00) per 
quarter or four hunerod dollars ($400.00) per yOaf'. 

(7) ~errnfts are to Be in a plasard form that caA be hung from the rear lJie'lJ 
mirror ane shall be proper~ flisplayed from this location when the .. 'ohicle 
is parked in the Vacin Fairway. Tho parking permits shall be numberod 
and shall stato the date of expiration. 

(8) ~on:nits are not transferablo. 

(9) No l3ersen shall Hse a Commercial VehiGle Vacin Fairv/ay POFR1it by 
placing sl:Jch parking pOrfAit on a 'iehicle for which permit Vlas not issued 
er pmporly transferred. 

4 



Section 3. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance 

are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and 

publication as provided by law. 

Adopted by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County. Illinois this 

___ day of 2011, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Cha~man 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor LoveroJ 

TOTAL 

Approved by the Mayor of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this __ day of 

_______ 2011. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CllY CLERK 

5 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 



The City of Berwyn Anthony T. Bertuea 
City Attorney 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
December 27, 2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Anthony Bertuca, City Attomey 
Nicole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Re: Updated Ordinance Sections - 480.03 and 480.09 

City Council approved additional commercial vehicle parking locations in the city. These locations are 
along the Stanley-Windsor Depot parking and the library East lot. Revisions to the attached ordinances. 
480.03 Parking of Mobile Homes. Snow Plows and Other Heayy Vehicles, and 480.09 Overnight Parking 
and Locations, allow for the ovemight parking of commercial vehicles In thesa areas. 

Attached are the amended ordinances for Council approval. 

Sincerely, 

~{~~ Nicole Campbell, Traffic EngIneer 

6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, lUinoiB 604<l2.o701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn-iLgov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 480.03 OF THE CODIFIED 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

REGARDING THE PARKING OF MOBILE HOMES, SNOW PLOWS AND 

OTHER HEAVY VEHICLES 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 

JEFFREY G. BOYAJIAN 

MARGARET PAUL 

MICHELE D. SKRYD 

CESAR A. SANTOY 

THEODOREJ.POLASHEK 

RAFAEL AVILA 

NORA LAURETO 

Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet fonn by authortty of the Mayor and City C~rk of the City of Berwyn, Illinois on 
December 27, 2011 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 480.03 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES 

OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS REGARDING THE PARKING 

OF MOBILE HOMES. SNOW PLOWS AND OTHER HEAVY VEHICLES 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") is a home rule municipality 

pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of '"inois, and as 

such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government and 

affairs (the "Home Rule Powers" ); and 

WHEREAS, the City regulates the overnight parking of commercial vehicles in the City 

pursuant to Chapter 480.03 of its Codified Ordinances; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Berwyn (the "Corporate 

Authorities") recognizes the need for commercial vehicle parking in City parking lots; and 

WHEREAS. the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Berwyn (the "Corporate 

Authorities") has decided to modify Chapter 480.03 to improve the efficiency of parking in 

City parking lots; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities determine that it is in the best interests of the 

residents of the City to amend the Codified Ordinances as set forth below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its Home Rule Powers, as follows: 

Section 1: Section 480.03, Chapter 480, Parking of Mobile Homes, Snow Plows and 

Other Heavy Vehicles is hereby amended to read as follows: (with proposed additions 

underlined and proposed deletions stricken): 

Section 2: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held 

invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Ordinance. 

2 



480.03 PARKING OF MOBILE HOMES, SNOW PLOWS AND OTHER HEAVY 
VEHICLES. 

(a) Except as otherwise provided in this Traffic Code, no person shall park, in any 
street, alley or parkway in the City, any pickup camper (with a cap higher than six inches 
above the cab roof), van that exceeds the manufacturer's height, motor home, mobile 
home, boat or boat trailer, other trailer, tractor, bus, truck whose gross weight exceeds 
three-fourths of a ton or vehicle of the first or second division, as defined in the Illinois 
Vehicle Code, when such vehicle is equipped with an attached snow plow. 

(b) No person owning, controlling, driving or operating a commercial vehicle shall 
cause or permit such vehicle to stand or be parked on the streets or in the alleys of the City 
for a period of time longer than is necessary for: 

(1) The reasonably expeditious loading or unloading of passengers; 

(2) The reasonably expeditious loading, unloading and delivery or pick-up of 

material; or 

(3) The reasonably expeditious completion of a requested service call or 
performance of a requested service. 

(c) A permit may be granted, for a maximum stay of forty-eight hours, for one, 
unoccupied, mobile home or motor home per family to be parked on a residential street, 
provided that the permit for the stay is obtained by the owner thereof from the Police 
Department In advance of such parking. The permit shall be displayed in the front 
windshield of the mobile home or motor home and may be granted not more than twice in a 
twelve-month period. (Adopting Ordinance) 

(d) As used in this section, "commercial vehicle M means a vehicle: 

(1) Having an Illinois license plate bearing one or more letters of the alphabet, 
except nAY' or "CV", preceded by a number; 

(2) Having a written advertisement on the vehicle indicating or promoting a 
business enterprise for hire; 

(3) Having ladder racks, ladders, brackets, tools or any other paraphernalia in 
plain view making it obvious that the vehicle is being used for a business 
enterprise; or 

(4) Registered to any legal entity, I.e. a soJe proprietorship, a partnership or a 
corpo ra tion. 

3 



Commercial vehicles as described hereinabove shall not be parked upon any public way 
between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. of the following day, any day of the week. 

(e) The following commercial vehicles are exempt from the provisions of this section: 

(1) All public utility vehicles used for emergency purposes parked for the 
necessary period of time to complete and restore all services; and 

(2) All rental trucks and moving vans parked ovemight for one night with the 
approval and authorization of the Police Department. 

Commercial vehicles as described hereinabove shall not be parked between the hours of 
10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. of the following day, any day of the week, in the following 
locations: 

ill East Library ParkiRg Lot 

ffi(l) West Library Parking Lot 

(Ord.97-45. Passed 10-14-97.) 

4 



Section 3. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance are 

hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon Its passage, approval and 

publication as provided by law. 

Adopted by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois this 

___ day of 2011, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovere) 

TOTAL 

Approved by the Mayor of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this __ day of 

_______ 2011. 

ATIEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

5 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 



The City of Berwyn Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

A Century ofProgres8 with Pride 

December 27, 2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Anthony Bertuca, City Attomey 
Nicole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Rs: Updated Ordinance Sections - 480.03 and 480.09 

City Council approved additional commercial vehicle par1<ing locations In the city. These locations are 
along the Stanley-Windsor Depot par1<ing and the Ubrary East lot. Revisions to the attached ordinances, 
480.03 Parking of Mobile Homes, Snow Plows and Other Heavy Vehicles and 480.09 Overnight Parking 
and Locations, allow for the overnight Rarking of commercial vehicles in these areas.". 

Attached are the amended ordinances for Council approval. 

Sincerely, 

~{~& Nicole Campbell, Traffic Engineer 

6700 West 26" Street Berwyn,lLlinoiB 60402.0701 Telephonel (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn.i1.gov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 480.09 OF THE CODIFIED 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

REGARDING OVERNIGHT PARKING 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 

JEFFREY G. BOYAJIAN 

MARGARET PAUL 

MICHELE D. SKRYD 

CESAR A. SANTOY 

THEODORE J. POLASHEK 

RAFAEL A VILA 

NORA LAURETO 

Aldermen 

Published In pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn, Illinois on 
December 27,2011 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 480.09 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES 

OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS REGARDING OVERNIGHT 

PARKING 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") is a home rule municipality 

pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois, and as 

such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government and 

affairs (the "Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Berwyn (the "Corporate 

Authorities") has adopted a Traffic Code, which has been amended from time to time; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities recognize that parking regulations are important to 

the fabric and safety of the community and must be upheld; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities determine that it is in the best interests of the 

residents of the City to amend the Codified Ordinances as set forth be/ow. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its Home Rule Powers, as follows: 

Section 1: That the above recitals and legislative findings are incorporated herein and 

made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety. 

Section 2: Section 480.09 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Berwyn, Cook 

County, Illinois is hereby amended to read as follows (with proposed additions underlined 

and proposed deletions stricken): 

2 



480.09 OVERNIGHT PARKING AND LOCATIONS 

Overnight Parking is allowed in the following areas under the conditions as provided in this 
Traffic Code. All vehicles parked in accordance to this chapter must also abide to any 
provisions set forth in Section 480.05 Street Cleaning and Snow Emergency Parking 
Restrictions. 

(a) Vacin Fairway. Overnight Parking is between the hours of 10 pm and 6 am of the 
following day, any day of the week. Overnight Parking is permitted: 

(1) For passenger vehicles and motorcycles displaying Berwyn resident parking 
permits (also referred to as ''vehicle sticker). 

(2) For non-resident passenger vehicles and motorcycles displaying Vacin 
Fairway Permits. 

(3) For non-resident passenger vehicles and motorcycles displaying a legally 
obtained and properly displayed Berwyn visitor parking pass or temporary 
visitor parking pass. 

(4) For Fesident aRB non resident commercial vehicles, as defined in Chapter 
480.03, with a Commercial Vehicle Vooin Fairway Parking Permit. 

(b) Stan lev and Windsor Avenues DePOt Parking. Overnight Parking is between 
the hours of 6 pm and 7 am of the following day, any day of the week. 
Overnight Parking Is permitted: 

Ul For commercial vehicles. as defined In Chapter 480.03, with a 
Commercial Vehicle Pari<:ing Permit, alona the BNSF rail line between 
Wisconsin Avenue and Home Avenue and between East Avenue and 
Ridgeland Avenue. 

(c) Library East Lot. Overnight Parking is between the hours of 9 pm and 7 am 
of the following day. any day of the week. Overnight Parking is permitted: 

(1 J For passenger vehicles and motorcycles displaying Berwyn resident 
parking permits (also referred to as "vehicle stfcker). 

(2) For non-resident passenger vehicles and motorcycles displaying a 
legally obtained and properly displayed Berwyn visitor parkIng pass or 
temporary visitor parking pass. 

3 



(3) For commercial vehicles, as defined in Chapter 480.03, with a 
Commercial Vehicle Parking Permit. 

4 



Section 3. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance are 

hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage. approval and 

publication as provided by law. 

Adopted by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County. Illinois this 

___ day of 2011, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

San toy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

Approved by the Mayor of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this __ day of 

________ 2011. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

5 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

December 27,2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero & City Councit Members 

From: Anthony Bertuca, City Attomey 
Nicole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Re: Ordinance Section - 484.10 Commercial Vehicle Parking Permits 

Anthony T. Bertuea 
City Attorney 

Section 484.10 Commercial Vehicle Parking Permits outlines the requirements for commercial vehicles to 
park in areas designated and approved by CounCil . This new section was developed based on Council 
approval ot additional commercial vehicle parking areas in the City. 

Attached is the ordinance for Council approval. 

Sincerely, 

(d:1t::t/!~~ Nicole Campbell, Traffic Engineer 

6700 West 26'" Strcet Berwyn, Illinois 60402,0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.bcnvyn.i1.gov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING COMMERCIAL VEHICLE PARKING 

PERMITS AND AMENDING CHAPTER 484 OF THE TRAFFIC CODE OF 

THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 

JEFFREY G. BOYAJIAN 

MARGARET PAUL 

MICHELE D. SKRYD 

CESAR A. SANTOY 

THEODOREJ.POLASHEK 

RAFAEL A VILA 

NORA LAURETO 

Aldermen 

Published In pamphlet fonn by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn, illinois on 
December 27, 2011 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING COMMERCIAL VEHICLE PARKING PERMITS 

AND AMENDING CHAPTER 484 OF THE TRAFFIC CODE OF THE CODIFIED 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City ") is a home rule municipality 

pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois, and as 

such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government and 

affairs (the "Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Berwyn (the "Corporate 

AuthoritiesQ

) has adopted a Traffic Code, which has been amended from time to time; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities recognize that parking regulations are important to 

the fabric and safety of the community and must be upheld; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities determine that it is in the best interests of the 

residents of the City to amend the Codified Ordinances as set forth below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its Home Rule Powers, as follows: 

Section 1: That the above recitals and legislative findings are incorporated herein and 

made a part hereof. as if fully set forth in their entirety. 

Section 2: The Codified Ordinances of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois is 

hereby amended by adding the following new Section to read as follows: 

2 



484.10 COMMERCIAL VEHICLE PARKING PERMITS 

Council shall establish parking spaces throughout the City designated as commercial 
vehicle permit parking as outlined in section 480.09 Overnight Parking. 

(1) Permits are available for commercial vehicles as defined in Section 
480.03. 

(2) Permits are also available for taxi cabs and limousines. 

(3) Permits are available upon application to the Police Department - Parking 
Division or the Collector's Office, on a form to be provided for that 
purpose. 

(4) Said form shall include the name, address and phone number of the 
applicant and the license plate number, make and color of the vehicle to 
which the permit will apply. 

(5) Permits are available on a yearly basis, from January 1 to December 31 
of a given year. 

(6) The fee for a Commercial Vehicle Parking Permit is one-hundred and 
twenty dollars ($120.00) per Quarter and three hundred dollars ($300.00) 
per year. 

(7) All permits shall be prorated after July 1 of each calendar year. In the 
event of the loss of such permit, the fee for replacement shall be half of 
the original cost of the permit. 

(8) Permits are to be in a placard form that can be hung from the rear-view 
mirror and shall be properly displayed from this location when the 
commercial vehicle is parked in the designated locations. The parking 
permits shall be numbered and shall state the date of expiration. 

(9) Permits are not transferable. 

(10) No person shall use a Commercial Vehicle Parking Permit by plaCing 
such parking permit on a vehicle for which permit was not issued or 
properly transferred. 

3 



Section 3. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance are 

hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and 

publication as provided by law. 

Adopted by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois this 

___ day of 2011, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

Approved by the Mayor of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this __ day of 

_______ 2011. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

4 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 



The City of BelWyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

December 27. 2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero & City Council Members 

From; Nicole Campbell. City Traffic Engineer 

Re: Agreement between the City of Berwyn and the Active Transportation Alliance 

Nicole L. Cam pbell 
Traffic Engineer 

The Active Transportation Alliance (ATA) partnered with the City to develop various plans and policies for the City under 
the Model Communities Grant. ATA will present a portion of their Model Communities Grant money to the City of Berwyn 
to assist In the purchase of the Bike Route signage, as part of the recently adopted active transportation plan. ATA will 
provide $10.000 to go towards slgnage and materials. These funds will be In addition to the funds the City has received 
from the Model Communities Grant. 

The Law Department and the Traffic Engineer have reviewed this Agreement and is requesting Council approval of this 
Agreement. 

Sin&erely. 

~ 
Nicole Campbell. Traffic Engineer 

6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, lIIiDOis 60402-0701 T e lephon e: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwy n-il.gov 



AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION ALLIANCE 

AND CITY OF BERWYN 
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the Active Transportation 

Alliance, an Illinois Not for Profit Corporation (hereinafter called "Active Trans") and City of 
Berwyn, a governmental entity, (hereinafter called "Berwyn"). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Active Trans is providing services and funds to Berwyn utilizing 
Communities Putting Prevention to Work Model Communities grant funds through the Cook 
County Department of Public Health (CCOPH) and Public Health Institute of Metropolitan 
Chicago (PHIMC). 

WHEREAS, The PHIMC and CCDPH awarded funds to Berwyn for the Communities 
Putting Prevention to Work Model Communities grant program. 

WHEREAS, Berwyn is planning to provide in-kind staff labor to install bicycle route 
signage. 

WHEREAS, Active Trans has additional funds from the Model Community grant fund 
to allocate for bicycle route signage in Berwyn 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the matters set forth, the mutual covenants and 
agreements contained in this agreement and other good and valuable consideration, Active Trans 
and Berwyn hereby agree as follows: 

1. Berwyn shall develop bicycle route specifications, solicit bids for production of signs, 
install the signage and inspect installation of bicycle route signage. 

2. Berwyn shall pay upfront costs for bicycle route signage installation. 

3. Active Trans shall reimburse Berwyn for bicycle route signage installation, upon receipt 
and review of an invoice from Berwyn for said work within 60 day in an amount not to 
exceed $10,000. 

7. This agreement shall become effective upon its execution by both Active Trans and 
Berwyn and will remain in full force and effect until the Project is complete. 

8. This agreement shall be construed in accordance with the law and Constitution of the 
State of Illinois. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Active Trans and Berwyn have executed this Agreement on the_ 
day of ' ___ ' 

ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION ALLIANCE 

BY: -------------------------------Ron Burke, Executive Director 

CITY OF BERWYN 

BY: --------------------[INSERT NAME] 



The City of BelWyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

December 27,2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Nicole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Re: MUTCD Compliance for sign assessment method 

Nicole L. Campbell 
Traffic Engineer 

The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) has revised the compliance dates for the replacement of signs that do not 
meet the provisions in the Manual of Untform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD). However, existing devices in the field that 
do not meet the new MUTCD provisions are expected to be upgraded by highway agencies over time to meet the new 
provisions through the local agency's standard replacement process, but there are no specific dates for the required 
completion of the upgrades. The FHWA has also revised the compliance date for an assessment or management method 
requiring agencies to maintain the appropriate level of retroreflectlvity. The revised date Is August 2013. Agencies will be 
required to adopt the amendments presented or have an assessment method in place by January 22, 2012. 

The City has an assessment method currently In place. All streets have been surveyed for signs and the signs are 
entered into a database. Each sign Is entered in the database with all pertinent information, such as address of posting, 
mounting type, color, size, text etc. All new signs that are posted have been equipped with a sign dating sticker. All new 
signs posted are per a signing project or on an as need basis i.e. graffiti, damage, faded due to age, etc. All new signs 
are kept track of in the database in which their retroreflectivlty is documented. Signs without dating stickers, in whlch the 
age of the sign is unknown, will be systematically replaced. Through proper documentatlon of sign age and material, 
Public Works can then determine the useful life of a sign exposed to the elements and will be able to replace signs when 
nearing their useful life expectancy. Blanket sign replacement by age Is an accepted replacement method a by the 
FHWA. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the current assessment and management method developed by Public Works staff is approved by 
Council. 

Sin~erely, 

~ 
Nicole Campbell, Traffic Engineer 

6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax : (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn-il.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

December 19,2011 

To: Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
Members ofthe Berwyn City Council 

Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

Re: Recommendation to Approve the Purchase of a One Ton Dump Truck 

The City of Berwyn Public Works Department is requesting pennission to replace a 1999 Ford F350 
Pick Up Truck with a 2011 Ford F350 Dump Truck from the Municipal Purchasing Program. The 
Public Works Department staff has located a 2011 Ford F350 4X4 to replace the above mentioned 
vehicle. This unit is already equipped with a dump body and hydraulics and will also include a full 3 
year warranty. I located this vehicle at Rizza Ford in their vehicle stock at a list cost of 
approximately $49,000. With the municipal purchasing pricing and additional negotiated dealer 
discounts on this vehicle, the final cost is $32,525.00. 

Per discussions with the Finance Department, I also requested lease/purchase information on this 
vehicle. The interest rate under the lease concept is 6.4% with the following options; 8 semi-annual 
payments of$4586.84 for a total cost of $36,694.72 OR 10 semi-annual payments of $3789.05 for a 
total cost of $3 7,890.50. 

My recommendation is to purchase instead oflease at a total cost of $32,525. This unit is budgeted 
for fiscal year 2011 within the 2007 Capitol Bond and not from the general fund. 

Recommended Actions; 

Staff recommends purchase of the 2011 Ford F350 4 X 4 dump truck from Rizza Ford for a total 
cost of$32,525. 

Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

1 Public Works Drive Bctwyn, Illinois 604OZ'()701 Tdephone: (708) 7494700 Fax: (708) 749·9503 www.berwyn.i1.gov 



Frf;;nk NovotnJt &- Associate~ Inc. 
--~~--'--'-~---------- . ----

825 J.'!i(hmy Drhe TrWuwbl'ook, IL fjor)/Ji 'T'Plf'I'lu}I)(': (fi.'JO) 887-8&0 }lk~ (630) HH7-0J/J2 

{'hi! jOllgil//'('/'Si 

Mllnicip{ll C-OnsIIltlmts 

Hon. Mayor & City Council 
City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn. Illinois 60402 

Re: Cermak Road T.I.F. Street Ughting Improvements 

Mesdames & Gentlemen: 

December 22,2011 

Bids were received and opened for the above-referenced project at 10:00 a.m. on December 21, 
2011 . Six (6) bids were received, checked for accuracy, and found to be correct. 

Enclosed are two (2) Tabulations of the bids for your review. The first is entitled "Base Bids Only" 
and the other is entitled ~AII Alternate Bids~. The SpecifICations for this project afforded the Contractor the 
option to provide prices for frve Alternate Bid Items, as shown on Page 2 of the enclosed Tabulations. 
Items 1 throogh 4 are to use ~HapcolHadco· lighting units rather than the speclfied "Stemberg" units. 
Item NO.5 is to provide a price to Power Coat the Pedestrian Ught Poles. 

The low bidder on the base bid only items was Bmund & Nelson Company, submitting a bid in 
the amount of $733,803.00. which was $315.498.00 (30.07%) below the Engineer's Estimate of 
$1,049,301.00. 

The low bidder on the base bid with alternate items was Lyons Electric Company, submitting a 
bid in the amount of $719,495.59, which was $329,805.41 (31.43%) below the Engineer's Estimate of 
$1,049,301.00. 

Bob Schiller and I discussed the details of the project, and compared the prices and materials. 
We determined that the alternate prices provided by Lyons Electric Company would be the most 
economical for the City. Therefore. it is our recommendation to award the contract to Lyons Electric 
Company, 650 E. Elm Avenue, LaGrange, Il 60525, in the amount of $719,495.59, 

I would recommend a total budget of $880,000.00 for this project. for the following items: 

Constructio n: 
Engineering: 
Co ntingencies 

$720,000.00 
$100.000.00 
$ 60,000.00 

Please call if you have any questions regarding this matter. 

JEF/ce 
Enclosure 
cc: Mr. Brian Pabst, Administrator. w/Enc. 

Sincerely, 

Mr. Anthony Griffin. Executive Director, BOC, w/Enc 
Mr. Robert SchWer, Director of Public Works, wlEnc. 
File No. 11145 



""lac 12mn1111 

OWNER: 

TABULATION OF BIDS 

CITV OF BERWYN 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: CERMAK ROAD 1'1F STREET UGHTING IMPROVEMENTS 

BILOPEN!NO~ Decerllba'_ZI, 201, till 0 '00 It m 

Tabul&lIon ' 8_ Blda Onlr, 

":::'1 o..erl~ 
O_LGftI \Il0l_ DowIe """'_. 
~"'PIaar 

o--'l.4I"'lIroM """ '''Olo Aim eo ...... 
Co~tlJmP1olial 

3 Omamc:nQllIgfII Unit wi'.h Oovl:l:a Arm allUt:S ($pec::ioaI) 
, O_IIQh U,,"_ Slhgle "'m "'"'*'" ISQocI., I 
8 ~"'~"""l"'*'II~SoMQe 

5 R_ E~..o.v c..--~_d_ 
, '-'11"~' F-. Cotoft. 2" 0;. • __ c.-_~ 
, tJocna' c. ..... UM Du<\. 800'1 ("'-"" "'" US€) 

3len I~"c;.a.,"" 
10 ~,c-"'U""PI4eoav(XIP.T>I'*US<l 

lie. "', Ue 13 G'WI'd 

" a~.""c.b;"'V" o..a OOO\IIlU.P. -r,... USE! 
)Ie 06. "" III G<ow'4 

12 ~_""~UMO""" · I/01 · 
'3 ''''''''' oN _ 10< Eloar'caI-.. S--. 
14 ~""""",,CoM"'_S_ r Ob. 
15 CcflduilIn T, erch. ~~StecJ T O. 

, ti IReP", £loft>ng V<1l1l\d. 1 ..... -

17 " .... Emong L.IgnlJov Cori_ 
,e _~_trbnlOOhl,,* 
19 R_Soa'_ 
20 R.-,. 1;10.,,.. ... 

~, I SOH' ",me ScIo n 6ogII ......... ~1 
23 Corlc7 ... P_ ,,_ ano R......-

Z4 SICl~~" 
z.5 PC Conc1o:, S-' S-

U Io.,.......,-""'V' ~, p---
28 p c. ~ P!l~t - S\lrnc.o r 
211 PC. ConawI. 0-.,. _ . a-
30 r_", 0' ~ ElocWQI ~ 

31 1_ ........ d e....-;"" lll'l""9 $p/omc 
32 hlJlWQ' PrGY.IiOn& -~ 

To tale : 
I Bid Error Corncllo05. 

ConKred T atel' - - . 
O .... tUnd.r • . •• 

PIlf'Q"t~ ••• 

i 
U~I!~~ 

EACH! ., 

~ EACH : 

EACMi 

=\ 
EACH , 
fOOT 

fOOr, 
FOOT 

FOOT 

FOOT 

fOOl 
FOOT 
fOOl , 
'OOT 

EACH! EoCH 
EI\a1 
EACH 
EACH , 

~\ $F _ 
3 F , 

::. \' 
sv 
sy. 
S. , 

~:. i 
t..S \ 

! 

~ 
50

1 

~ 
20 

11000 
'\104 

000 

80D 

300' 
100 
200' , 
~ 

'" 
'3D, 
165 
,~ 

100' 
300, 
Jal 
300 
lliO! 

... 
e5 ,. 
50 

Engln ..... 
E!ItlIll.'" 

Unh 
p~J;' 
10.700.00 

uoooo 

9.500 00 I.=: , 
]00001 
16000 , 

~: i!' 
HS 

550

1 
lS00 
I~OO 

12 OO! 
2000 

10000 ' 
1,000 00 

70000 
1500 
.600 

15000 
30.00 
2DOO 
UO 
8.00 

3500 
'0.00 

lOOOD 
110.00 

310000 

5.00000 
' ,aoo 00 

I\mo.& 
~.7()O.oo~ 

J".~OOOI 

'9,000_110 
" .I)/lQ.OO' 
18.000.00 

800.00 
3.2<:'.00 
12.~0'-OQ 

306 .328_00' 

'.750.00 

).300.00 

I 
4..!OOOO 
'-'00_00, 
'2.400.00 
',000.00 

1.QO().00 
4,000 001 

91.000_ooi 
1.3~$_OO, 
U50.oo 

.s.ooo_oo 
9.000.001 
6.00000 
',500.00 
l,'ODOO 

2.240.00 
U<lO.OO 
' .SOO .OO~ 
' .0lI0 00 
3.SCO.OO 

5.000.00 
' .OOD.110 

' ..... .lOI .... , 

PROJECTHO: 

Elmunt!" H.t.on Co, 
1510 Sh.ldon 0,1 •• 
Elgin. Il &01%0 
5% BIcIBond 

Un~ r 
Prlco _AmounL 
, ,<OIl.DO \ 

:~:.:\.: 
S.~5.0g 

mOIl 
, 

415_00 

1
3
::\: 
' .00 

• '0 

3(I), _ _ ~O' 

224,_00 

'''.400.00 
",030. 
:l3.100. ( 

~oo 
?"7'OO.c:o: 
:1.057.110 

m ,oG)t.oo 

2 • .eo.oo1 

310 ' ,_ .00 

'l.oo 
<-00 

,3.60 
' .00 

lUoo 
Ji)').OO 
29~_00 

1&.00 
lG.OO 

180.00 
JO.OO 
"00 
S.OO 

12.00 

'1.00 
'2.00 

270_00 
100.00 

2.IOD.OO . 

$.000.00 ' 
510.00 . 

l.Gao.oo~ 
~00.00 

2.700.00 
.wo.OC 

1.200.00 
L200.ool 

JI.TOCLClO 
2.7IIO.OC 
' .400.00 

111,000.00 
9.000001 
' .. OIU'" 
I.S'OOOO 
3.500.00 

).lI7UO· 
2.730.00, 
• • OM.OO, 

=:' 
5.000.001 

670.00 

ru.IDUIl 

nJ,IDUO' 
.31S4118_00, 

.30.11N 

Para' al 2 

,,145 

LroM E .... t'i. Company 
&50 E. Elm " .. nul 
LaGronBo,Il 110626 
nBldS."" 

UnK 
"rlc. 
UOOOOI 

5.80DOO: 
I 

7.500.00' 
s.moo 

lOJ 611, 

:IOl'14 
132&8 

0_7' 
Ho 

728 

558 

1553 
B. 

22'4 
.a.ZO 

t7564: 
w,.' 
:itO IS. 
~'S 
4370: 

'~.50 
3' Z8 

<&0 
.n' 
633 

U .16 
:/070 

119.03 
8lsD 

,,.ns." 
5.000.00 
2.150.00 

An\ml..,1 
30T.6IlG 00' 

726.700.00 

'S.OODOO, 
\\,S6I8.00 
2'.204 .0 

tiOT)~ 

:::~ 
47.:112 504 

4.356 00 
II 

I.'" 00 
. ,67 • . 00" 

.,~, 001 

c .. rII28 .0D: 
64000. 

'.15840 
1.319.11 

37,11\110 
'.09Il ~ 
6.555 DO 

21,&50.00 
9,JIM OD 
'.380 00 

5'9_00, 
l.aASOO 

t.SCO.QO" 
1."$.$0 
I 7es .s· 
',14000: 
'.2lS", 
I .OCOODI 
l,75D.IO 

.",m ... 

167.878.09 
·28' .'22 .• ' 

-26.621< 

Mnde E]r;ctr1c CO' I 1M. 
U60 W. 55111 8"" .... Sle. A 
McCook. IL 805Z1 
6%Sld80nd 

Un't 
J'rIce 

7,=07 

~ ,;75.oe 

7.011918 
U404! 
)!7_5~ 

2e1.'4 
157,08 

0 .39' 
3.88' 

J" 
j 

3 .. 

1.11 
Vl 

IUD: 

13.771 
lnrS

I 

2<e.05' 

~. ::\' 
2"" Ie 

,2.8, 

~~:' 
4.20\' 167~ 

lB.751 

1I.25. 
L$2$n

1 
210_001· 

',na.12 

5.000.00 
, .61000

1 

.Amount 
310.160<.", 

23l,02B-Il, 

1('81.38 
11.0IG-9I;' 
31 .001.110 

&79,.. 
3.141.t10· 
2.,e~.56 

1..,29." 

~.3IU.OO 

l.JlS.DO 

2.319_00 
nl.DO 

3.720.00 
BU.SO 

l ,n1 so 
Q92.:ZIl 

31.0108.20 
nU1I1 

30.82c.1lO 

'''''8.00 
u's.ool 
8..!DS.00 
t.2t~ .OQ: 
~.12$_00 

2.312.00' 
' ,706.25 
3,937.511 

.0.100.00 
7.?2S.12' 

$.000.00 
' .610.00 

~1l,l1'." 

7Il,211.11 
~1I6.Il8D _04 

,2S.~ 

CII)' Ughb, Ltd. 
t9~ Vlrgtnla A.loua 
C~IOIIg. Rldge,ll SOC'S 
5% Bid Sond 

Unit 
P!1C6 Arnourtt 

7,31)1.001 ----m ID1.801 

5.925.30i 2t9.llI4.70 

I.OJ! IDi 13.ITO.20 
5~e 00

1 

.0.718.1l0' 
"" 3D

1 
2\.3&4.00 

2Il130' 
t .. o .,~; 

D_'Oj 

139°1 
'240 

1110\ 

~'::: I 
" 10 
860: 

I 
;~:I 
230 '0, 
llDO 
1100; 

I 
10000 
2720 
Z<DO 
3.00 
I QQ. 

3700 
:!~ 00 

"000 
6600 

n~/~.&O 

Mel) 00 
".0$5 00 

$loC ·'!)1 
2.Q3e GO' 
V'·41 .et'I 

G8 165fIDl 

1.-oc, 

6.G6Il 00 

2l7UJlQ 
2BOOO 

2.620.00 
"30_00 

1.10' .00 
' _~.6ol 

1A 11&' 00 
U8S00' 
5.7tlClOO 

",ooo,OJ 
8.IBO.00 
7.200.00 

9OO.D:) 

' .600~ 

2.366.00' 
2.110$.00 
''-DO 
3.300_~ 

2HIHO 

5.000.00' 
11.055.00 

John Bum. Cona_on 
17601 5Oulhw051 Hlgh ... y 
Orland Pari<, IL GOC67 
5" ElJd Bund 

Un" 
Prl~ 
1.nl.OO 

5,e •• _00 

1.1J2.00 
5.l!5' ,00 

001;3.00 

66'-D0 
25' '0 

010 
ftGO 

'30 

6.31> 

i 
17" "1 , GO, 
). 00 ' 

'''30' 

I 
1.215.00,' 
UI&.OO 

<41' DO; 
d,OO· 

",ooi 
';~~ 
.~.~ 

U .OO 
1.00 

50.00 
62.00 

360.00 
,lIO.oo 

, 

:use.oo 

S_OD~ 00 
2 .3~. 00 

Am4unt 

'" .'2.00 

:ua.I09_OO 

15"000,00 
1 '.702.00

1 

" .~O.OO 

U2Z-00 
~ . lIn.oo· 

"040 
.tC2.17 .. ~1 

<.l~DOO 

3. 711'J. 00 

SI~.OO' 

'6000 
ODD 00' 
. ,5/00.00 

'2.110.00 
&."<.00 

~),4'IU_OO 

8,lSSDO 
1.06000 

14,500.00 
r.lzo.olIl 

",650.00 
6.&10.00 
2. IUD_DO 

3)(1(1.00 
' ,030.00 
S.lDO 001 
8.""".00 

3·S6a.1 
5.000~ 
1.1D<_OO 

790, __ '01 UUOUCl 

H&H EMc:1rIeCo. 
2130 Commo,cl! Streel 
Fno.Wn P'''',IL 6lI1JI 
6~ard Bond 

Unll 
Prlc<r ~o"nl 
"".'0 XU.!97 4G 

GlI7.ID 

".0_1)0 
6(lSHO 

>eO.eo 

'5O.l" 
1~.~ 

ICO 
$.10 

HD 

lio, 

720' 
'3.70

1 10.70
1 

'0_70 

~'O 
760.10' 
Ull5~ 
19.0 

eMO, 
11770 

lS ID 
lJ '0 
$.~O 
91\0 

UM> 

":\0 
i' 00 
'51 .00 

S2SI.JO 

500000 
4.?f!I8160 

Z49091.90 

'M2'I~ 
12.Ul.lOI 

"'.<64 .. 0 

$00.40 
' .ODe.Q(I' 
6,',,"_00 

3J.a..720' 

2.-.00 

2. tr.o_oo 

2.'eo.00 
' .320.001 
2,14000 
~3S.~ 

6.T504.00 
3.D<0.60 

1P.7S5 00' 
".&'0.601 
,~ IlOoo' 

16no.00· 
IOS3l).Q~ 
UJlJOO' 
1.i50_0D 
7940.00 

'64J 201 

3714513 
,.Jeo$.oo' 
• 050.00 
5 .~7 .30~ 

S.OOO 011' 
.IMlOO 

9Ol.&SJ.GO 

190 ..... 70 
,lSMOS.30 

..24.610.,.' -J.lOUO 
·Zoe .WI.20 

·1173'" 

90'.<57.00 
."1.&02:0 

-14 .09'%1 



TABULATION OF BIDS ""~.20f 2 

OWNER: CITY OF BERW'fN PROJECTIlO : ,.,~s 

PAOJECT DEBCRIPT(ON: CERMAK ROAD TIF STREET LIGHTING IMPROIIEMENTS 

J;tfD OI'f;.~JNG ' o-rnbar 2J 2011 !ltiO 00 a,m 
EIII1\I nd & HoI..." ec.. LVDns ~I_ C<>",pany lload. Electric CO., In"- CIty Ugb"'. LI~. John BumB Cct"llolruttlon 

Engl_,. 1510 ShePtlotl Drt •• &so e. Elm A •• nul ~60 W. SStIl 51Jw.~ S' • . A fJ983 V'bglnJa A"'f'\lJt In01 BouU-. Hlgbway 

""lImlto Ell/In. IL 60120 LoIJ "ngo, IL 60821 NcC<>DlI.Il 6D1iZ5 Chlcogo IIldge, IL 60415 Orlond Pori<, IL GIJG7 
5% BId Bond 11% BIG Bond , ,-. BI~ Bond '''' Bid SDIld 6'Yo Bid 8on~ 

"am Unll ,I Unll , Unl. 
I 

Unll [JnK Unit Unll i .1!!!. D-wllon U~II Qu.n~1Y. Pric.o Amou"t PrteG Amounl Pric. Al'nGunl Prtc. Am.ounl Prt ... """"'01 Prlco I Amounl p".. Amo\lnl 
Al1ERHA1E 1II0ITEI<S I I 

, 
1 OtlWN:It'lf,a' l';h1 Urw1-m Ooutal! Arm 81~ EACH .. I 

, , 
C_",PIo<o I \ 

2 Omomo_ UoOt u..j( ..... ~ Armllndoat. EI>CH 311 I 
C cmptrw:t ." PIDc::e I I 3 00_ e..;,o., u'"' .... Dc<de 10m u.oc. .. (5_1 EAC~ , 

I 4 ~rwe.4 UQt., UniT "",1\ SIao!e NIIt 81'Rdnn f$peoaf) .AC>I ~ 

S _c-E-ds' .... _, Ligho P .. EACH 1:10 

I 
I I 
I 

, 

! 

I I 
, 

I 
I 

\ 
I I 

I 
i 

I 

I \ 
I 
I 

I i 

I I I I 
T a , ••• ! 

IIId Ener COfT8Chons: 

Co ... ~To"'. ---
0..,., uncw. -.• 

Pe.eeI1ll· ••• -- -- -- - - -



Dm: tvnnD,l 

OWNER: 

TABULATION OF BIOS 

CITY OF BERWYN 
PROJECT DESCRlmON: CERMAK ROAD TIF STREET UGHTING IMPROVEMENTS 

~1...,vr-':'NINl". ~DeI"L.1 v11 (ffl ,ll"lru a _tTl_ 

EnglnDI ... 
T_b.u.IfDn · All Allam.,. Bld.o E&t l ~tlllil 

nom 
Un~ i Qu.n~fv Urdt 

tM> !In ""plto n P~e. I Amount , Om&rnItI\aI Ligi1l\lrot 'III'fth 00L.t*i Am\ 8~~41l EIIOII .t '0.7')0.11('1 ~Ja.1OO 00 
Co~inP~ 

2 O! ............ t.a! ..... h.l u~,....,. S;"utll Ann B~I!III . EAC~ I lSI UllO a<> ~' ,_OO 
ComPe'\e "Plile-

l ONnr ..... \ar l..Ighl "":! -..1th []a" Arm 8m;~( tSpeciu.l} EACH 2 ; .SOC.OO '9.000.00 
4 am.n'e"T\I: ~ ~ Ul'lit WIh 5'lng. Ann Dtac:tcf (S~~I eACH 2 r ,COO.OO 14.000.G(l 
6 R_oJ '" E_ '111'''''9 Uno!. s.. __ [ACH 80 1!lO.o~ ,e.ooc.oo 

6 11_~Conco.:. f-o_ EAC>< 2 301>.011 eoo,oo 
7 l..(rtt Pge fOLlMIIl:I~~ . ~=.. l""" DIa. !'QUT 20 '60.00 3.2OQ.00 
I _ EJectn"C_",",,~ FOOT 8'04 2.00 'Z.2OII 00 
I ~ eo ... it> U",,1luc< &011" (Xl~-T"", IJS£) Fooli 400< 7.00 Jo4 ,l2J\ (J( 

~1f2.11c"'~ I 
10 E1ea.1cBI CallIe '" u" 1AJ::O. 600V (XL? T.,.,. USE) FOOT 600 125 '-'so 00 

11<; N. lie: 1$ G«:aund 

" e_ ca ... " U .... 1luc< 6'»IIKLP·'", US.I FOOr IICIO ~s.:J UOC.OO 
lie ... 'IC &I! a.-d 

_,500 (]( It Ona\onal BoO", ""'" ~ u..o I)ud, • • , .. - fOOl 300 .UO 
I! Tf..-dl and. 80cdI tol Eledrtc.l WDtt, ~ FOOT; .00

1 

'~ .00 I.>IID.(\< 
1. Co'OA ~~ .. S_l' CIa 

FOOl I 200 12.00 .. 400,0( 
1& C«OA ./') 1~, Gt.~UICI $lee4, :t" DiI. FOOT SO 20.00 '.Il00.0< 

11 R_~U", Ouct. ...... EAC~ 10 700. go 7.000011 
17 -..~""""~~ EAC" , 

, I,OOO.IXI ' .000.00 
18 PaIN EqMg Padess.I1iII1 lGht P'Ok:l EACH' ." 100,/10 D 1.000 00 
10 ~~5I11UnPoreJ EACH. '155 15.00 ?l2lIi,QO 
2D R_~~ ..... EACH! 150 'S,OO 2.250.00 

21 s.n...-s.". EI\Ct< .otI 150.00 'S.ooo.oo a:;r $:v" p.,.., • T.". , S.F )OIl .0.00 D.OOO,OO 
ZJ 
~P __ ... R-. 

SF 300 zo.(;\) 6 ,000.00 
Z4 
s_~ RomcII<aI 

S .• . JOO 5.00 '.500.00 
26 P C C<>-aot. -.... I" $ .' """ • . 00 Z.<a>.oo 

:IIi ~WDml. S,F "" l!>oo U oO,OO 
27 P~R:~ $V • 40 CO '/..llOO,oo 
2B p t c.n::.- p .......... SIom_ r S.Y. '6 ,DO.oo '.500 00 
211 PCC~~_ ... r sy 50 -000 IS ,COO.DO 
3lJ T • ...,,'ilQlf')a:dtng~C .. LS, • 1..500.00 3,500.OQ 

31 Milln t~ 01 ~ UQhtlnQ' lS"(IIelftli L6 I \ ,000.00 >'000.(10 
12 ~nautarccI p.fOY'I~ . Cc:I'n"~ LS . .. [00.00 ",DOO 00 

Sub·Ta_ 1.00,301.8' I BId EiTiir Co ... effi) lIS: 

C<lnacte<l Tor-I" - _. 
Onr/VFlCler · · • • 

PlIre.o' ~-- .. 

~.1 01 2 

Ly;.,. Electrll:; Compan~ 
SIO E. Elm ",'tiM UC!-

l.4n"'I1IlD. IL som 
5'Jo Bid Bond 

Unll 
Price AtnOLlTlt 

"XX JUX 
I :1 nJ. 

XU 
nJ. ; XU 

303,08 Z<.29 .... 0 

1 
JIll.58 1I07111 
2l~"" " .A 7 lD 

0.1' 4 ,~'~ 08 
96& .61..3'1.6' 

726 C.:lSG 1]0 

5oG9 ).414 ,00 

IS.sa <.67400 
9.51 a.,oo 

22,14 ' .42&.00 
13,20 illiOoo 

415.!H 4.716,"'" 
~7J8 1.311952 

)Q(l( IU<J( 

1&4.1 """97~ 
4110 tl.S65.00 

211 ,50 21 ,8S'.00 
l1~ 9.384.0() 
4..., '.380,00 
1.7.3 S.O,OO 
6.33 1.9900 

2&.15 1."'0.00 
20 7. '.:MHO 

119.03 i.185."S 
lIZJ!o 4, 140,00 

'-:US ... ~ .2l6 ," , 

~.OOO ,OO S.OOO DO 
~.'SQ.OII 2.150.00 

I 

'_C1..59 

PROJEIIT NO : 11145 

EIm~nd & NalaDn Co. _d. E10ctric Co. , I~ ~ IIy LlOhlll. lltl. John Bu m& Conalluc.tI c n 
1 510 Sh .Idon 0 rive mow. &Mh 91rM1. sr.. A "OJ Vlralnl. AvontJ. 17601 SoulhweollilghWIrY 
Elgin, I L S0120 lIIc~aal<, IL 6O&2JIi Chloago RldU-, Il 50.15 Orlond Pa .... IL S04GT 
~% Bid Bond 5% Bid BDnd 5'Jo Bid Bond 6~ Bid Boa<! 

Un~ I Urllt Unit I Un~ 1 
Pn~ Amo",,1 PrieD Am"",,1 PrlllOa Am.",,' Pri<;. ! Ai'!lOunl 

X\(X JO()( \(XX XJQr. lOOtl XXl< 100( 

~ 
, 

ICXlI XXX JOCX lOOC 1:M I(J(J( JOO( IOU( 

I ,J 1Wt' IOU( JUl( IOU( XXX l<JOC 
JOO(~ XXX lUU( XlOI JOtJIj JOtJI XXX l()<K 

m .OO 2:I.lOO.00 18' .sz l1.00UiCl '26':10 2'.J3.A 00 ..... CHJ JT .D<'J.oo 

9100.01: ~3/) 530<.00 &0'00 '.3Z2.oo .. ~OO ~,H 510.' 
1l~00 2.7DO.DO 1ST 08 

i~~ 14.90 2.93!.DC 25610 50'6>00 
O.$() J.o~.OO D.J9 o .e 1."\60 0.0 61040 
• . 00 29 ,424 I>iJ JB& .B.D2D .... 'l ,go a~.'.~ .60 8.00 4-2. 'i4 ,4() 

4.tO 2'<60,00 loBll 1.3'6.0 '14D 1 .... 000 7.'0 4.JiO.00 
I 

)10 UM.CO U5 2':11$.0 tI \0 8oMOOO O,JO l .700.00 

I 
.~OO 3,&00.00 'n 2,319.110 '90 1,3'000 n.o 5. ';;000 
<,00 _, O~ 1.13 m .oo ... 0 lSD.OO l.ijO, '60.00 

.3,50 2.700.00 11."" l.no.oo '310 2,610.00 3' .00, 8.2IJO.00 
11.00 <0000 Iln sa<.50 I .UO 430.oD 31.00 ' ,~DC 

'20.00 1,100.00 277 75 2,m .SO !'O'O \.1[11 .0() ' .ZJ8.110 ,2,)"'.00 

3&G!; 1.100.00 2<8oa~ 1J92111 'G!9Il 1 .63.5.6tl 1.saG.DO 6. 'U~ :ucx ICXlI XXX x.u l<JOC x.u 
'B.OO 2,751O.0( I.IC t!1I~ :aQa l.5(l5..ocJ _. CO 6.lSS,OQ 
l600 S.400.<:O 20< .e 30."""'0 l5.00 5.7£'0,00 0100 7,050.00 

'~.'" 1~.2<UO 
I 

'9.01:'0.00 "5.00 ..... OO,(;() '911.00 19.000.00 '110001 
l'.OO 9.000.00 31.12 a,57E.DD ~!i 8o.&allO 30 _0 9."0.00 
tl.oo I &,400.00 2835 6,60,s.00 7.2oo.0G 451.50 ''' .5SO.CO 
i.OO ~ '._ .ClCI ,f.lD '.26IJ.CIQ ).00

1 
900.00 >2.00 6.600..c0 

'Z.oo l ,I:IO .• O '&7! .. m .oo 6.QQ, ',800,00 700 'I..'oc.oo 

I <11.00 1.on.00 ]8.15 2.152.CO 37.00 2,3118.00 50.00' 3.100.00 
42,00 U)CJ,OO ZIi.2fi l,7OIl25 Il .oo 2.'4500 S20Q ' .OlO.OO 

110.00 ' .100.00 2eZ.&a 1.83730 110.00 ' ,81fO.OC laO.OJ $,400.00 
100.00 ' .00000 21000 10,600.00 81.00 J.lOO 00 .20.0' ' .000.00 

~ , aoo.OC 2.aCO 00 7.n. l2 7 ,~32 71 515,80. 21,S75,OO l ,D66,OO 3.%5,00 

1 ,000,00 5o~DO.oo !i.(lCO.CO ~,()()(I./I S.IlOO.OO 500<>.00 5,coo.OD 5.000.00 
170,00 67000 ' ,110,00 1,686. .. 11.055.00 I1.06S,OO 2,:lC>I 00 2,304 DC 

i 
,tl.' !I.go ''',N3AJ I11AZUO 211Y07.IO 

I 
I 

~ -



OWNER: 

TABULATION OF BIDS 

CITY OF BERVVVN 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: CERMAK ROAD TIF STREET UC3IiTING IMPRovEMENTS 

BIO OPEMINO' Dll<embel 21 201\ II) I():C08 m 

Engln .. " 
e.t1m.~. 

I",,,, Un~ 

.110 Poocrlpllon U nil , J:lllinUIY P~. A(t'Iount 
.o1._TE BJI)!JUI. 

I aor-_l .... IJ ... ""'" _ """ 8.-, ~H : ., 
~lfIP,,=-

EACll i Z Onw_LigllllJ"' ..... 6'rotIIo A"', a.-.. It 
,-,"",p-

1 Ootmm ..... LlQ/I1lJnt ... 0..- "'"' S-O'" I~ ~CH\ I , ~Ug" U ...... s.,..._e-o.n~') ~CH , 
S _, Cool E .... '9 P_ VI" Pole EAC~ 13O 

I 

, 

) 
i 

, 
I 

Tot. f.: ' ..... "01 .00 
IBId I:m>r CO....,1/0 .. 5: 

Con-oetBd T obo.l~ •• -
~/Un~' ~ ••• 

P,rwnt - - - . 

Pllge Z Of 2 

PROJECTNO : 

Lyons 6_ Compony EIm\Ind & tlelaon Co. 
&50 E. E.lm A •• nue 1510 Shaldon Drl .. 
LoOranS" IL 50525 Et~n. IL 001211 
$% BIoI Bona 0% Bid Bond 

Un~ UniI 
Prio. ArnaLln! PlIo. Amount 

6Jo15 Da , Z5fl.04$.OO 7.:i4MO I lOl.:roe.OO 

" :TOO 00 183.)00.00 

'·'"1 
Ufl.l$5.00 

I 
0.Z45OO\ l)ctoGO 7.100.110 1G.lOO..DQ 

. ,70000 ' .400.00 5.<00.00 10MU.00 
_00 e& 400.00 60.00 78.000.00 

I ! 

, 

I 

. , 
I 

I 
T1D"'S.S. 7117."".110 

71"'8!~ r17,S11.oc 
· )l9.110SA, ·211.7>0.00 

·J1.431O. ·2e .~1O. 

11145 

_d. EI6c:b1< Co .• Inc. Clly LifII b<, Lid. John Bu"," C<>nainJ<1lon 
9550 W. &5th S~ St.. II. U93 \/lfulnfa Avenuo 17501 So_1I81 Hlghw.y 

I 
MoCook.IL IOUS Ch1cavo RlIItIO. IL tOO 15 ON ad Pari<, IL IiII4i1 
51' II/d B""a ''4 BId Band 5% BId Bond 

Unll Un!! Unll Unit 
P",,- An_,"I Prtc. AmCltml Prlc. ~ml)lln' PrIc. AmoUM 

0.'<&.20
i I 8.1!0.<1 m,7EU1.27 3J.t.076.ZO 8200.00 J30."S.co 

I I 
S.Ie2. 'GI :I1I1.~.O a.n1.20: ~.i .""": G.JoOS.OO 2<1.4$.$.00 

7,m .70! 8.2111.S1 11.s:JS.IE 'U0741 Un.oo '6.S84.oo 
4,721.58 1.<$5.16 B.,n.1DI 12.l.140 ,,,".00 11.0340( 
,.CEl.G7\ 13&.19$.10 9S 1.S0

1 
,13.0IM 1.41$,31 19'.090. ) 

I 

~ 

I 

I 
I 
I 

1 

I 

I I 

11U27.1' ",'.sn.oo I.Q2V.t7.1. 

11>,227 ... "T.SI2.OO '.O:u,a97.'O 
-238,073 S. " 01.11900 ·26.400 go 
<21~ ~~ ·2~"" 



NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CERMAK ROAD T.I.F. STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS 

I. TIME AND PLACE OF OPENING OF BIDS: Sealed Proposals for the improvement 
described herein will be receIved at the office of the Clerk, City of Berwyn, 6700 W. 26th Street, 
Berwyn. illinois 60402, until 10:00 a.m., December 21. 2011, and publicly opened and read at 
that time. 

II. DESCRIPTION OF WORK: Replacement of existing street light poles, painting of 
existing street light poles. and Installation of new roadway signs. 

III. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS: 

A. Plans and Proposal forms may be obtained from the Project EngIneer. FRANK NOVOTNY 
& ASSOCIATES, INC., 825 Midway Drtve, Willowbrook, illinois 60527, (630) 887--8640, 
for a non-refundable fee of $100.00. 
Proposal fonns are norHransfer8~e. Only those Proposals that have been obtained 
from, and with the approval of, Frank Novotny & Associates will be accepted at the bid 
opening. 

B. Only prequalified Contractors who can furnish satisfactory proof that they have performed 
work of similar nature as Contractors will be entitled to receive Plans and submit Proposals. 
A '"Certificate of Eligibility" issued by the Illinois Department of Transportation must be 
submitted for evaluation by Engineer in order to receive Plans. The Owner reserves the 
right to issue Bid Documents only to those Contractors deemed qualified. 

C. The Contractor will be required to furnish a labor and material ·Performance Bond" in the 
full amount of the Contract. 

D. The Contractor will be required to pay Prevailing Wages in accordance with all applicable 
laws. 

IV. REJECTION OF BIDS: The Owner reserves the right to reject any or all Proposals, to 
waive technicalities, and to accept the Proposal deemed to be most favorable to the Owner. 

BY ORDER OF: 
MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF BERWYN 

By: Thomas J. Pavlik. City Clerk (8) 



CITY OF BERWYN 
CERMAK ROAD T.I.F. 

STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS 
DECEMBER 21, 2011 

NAME 

City Lights 

Elmund & Nelson Co. 

H & H Electric 

John Burns Construction Co. 

Lyons-Pinner Electric Co. 

Meade Electric 

10:00 a.m. 

APDRESS 5% BID 

9993 Virginia Ave 
Chicago, Ridge, IT... XXX 

XXX 

2830 Commerce St. 
Franklin Park, II.. 60 13 1 

17601 S. Highway XXX 
Orland Park, IT... 60467 

650E. Elm XXX 
LaGrange, n.. 60525 

9550 W. 55th Street St. A XXX 

CHECK 
BOND 

AMOUNT 

$790,694.20 

$733,803.00 

$90 1 .457.80 

$842,304.80 

$767,878.09 

$783,211 .96 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

1<- \ A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26lh Street Berwyn, TIlinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-8401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

December 21, 2011 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll December 21, 2011 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
December 27,2011 meeting. 

Payroll: December 21,2011 in the amount of $949,565.71. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

'f/'-' 
6700 West 26,11 Street 

December 22,2011 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn·il.goy 

SUBJECT: Payables December 27,2011 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the December 27, 2011 meeting. 

Total Payables: December 27,2011 in the amount of $816,142.42. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 12/22/2010 - To Payment Date : 12/27/2011 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconc:11ed 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Sourc:e Palfee Name Amount Amount Difference 
01 - General Cash 
~ 
15420 12/14/2011 Open Accounts Payable BelWyn Development Corporation S55.081 .99 
15421 12/141201 t Open Accounts Payable Paul Gardner $540.00 
15422 12/14/2011 Open Ac:c:ounts Payable Robert J. LOl/ero S21)2.08 
15423 12/1512011 Open Accounts Payable Robert R. Andreas & Sons $28.456.91 
15424 12/1512011 Open Accounts Payable Sherwin Williams S4a.87 
15425 12/1912011 Open Accounts Payable Toro Builders $7.982.90 
15428 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable 19th Street Condo Association S120.00 
15427 t2l2712011 Open Accounts Payable 1st Source America 52.112.63 
15428 12127/2011 Open Ac:c:ounts Payable A & A Splinkler Company. Inc. 5150.00 
15429 1212712011 Open Accoonts Payable ABC Automotive Electronics $2.279.60 
15430 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable Advanced Oc:c:upational Medicine $140.00 

SpeciaUsts 
15431 1212712011 Open Ac:c:ounls Payable Air Ofle EQUipment. Inc. 517.268.00 
15432 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable Air Ofle Equipment. 1m:;. $950.00 
15433 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable Air Ofle Equipment, Inc. $144.42 
15434 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable AI Warren Oil Company $53.320.94 
15435 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Alex Zagariya $1.475.00 
15438 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable Alibris. Inc. $34.82 
15437 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Amerigas-Cicero 5201 .32 
15438 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable Andrew Reyes S35.00 
15439 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Anthony Giannini 5300,00 
15440 t2127120t 1 Open Accounts Payable Antonio Montiel S98 .94 
15441 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable Aqua Chill or Chicago _ 22 $90.00 
15442 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable Art Lefebvre $229.00 
15443 t2/27120t 1 Open Accounts Payable AT &T 51.879.86 
15444 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable AT&T S3.336.88 
15445 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable AT & T Global Services. Inc. S601 .90 
15446 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable B. Davids Landscaping $15.196.00 
15447 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Baker & TaylOl Entertainment. Inc. S163.88 
15«6 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable Barbara Bormann S357.Mi 
15449 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable Barge Terminal & Trucking $2.938.88 
15450 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable 8arry Kerstein $2.390.00 
15451 t2/27120t 1 Open Accounts Payable Becky Spra tford $181.95 
15452 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable 8eIWYn Park District $150.00 
15453 121271201 t Open Accounts Payable Sludars Tree Sarvice & landscaping $5,350.00 
15454 t2/27120t 1 Open Accounts Payable Bob's Lawn Care. Inc. $720.00 
15455 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Bourbonnais Suply Company. Inc. $305.00 
15456 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable Bradford Systems Corporalion $3,402.55 
15457 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable BrianPabsl S10.00 
15458 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable Calli Levenlis $252 .00 
t5459 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Capltat Reporting Company S81 .30 
15460 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable cow Government. Inc. $415.3-4 
15-«)t 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Cicero Landscape. Inc. $179.0() 
15462 1212712011 Open Ac:c:ounts Payable Combined Veterans of Berwyn $406.15 
15463 1212712011 Open Accounts Payabla Comcasl Gable $11 .94 
15484 1212712011 Open Ac:c:ounts Payable CornEd $45.51 
t5465 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable ComEd S7.099.05 
15486 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable Communication Revolving Fund $439.15 

user 10vlOelli. Luna PClges: 1 ofG Wednesday. December 21 , 
2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1212212010 - To Payment Date: 1212712011 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Statue Void Reason Voided Date Source Pilxee Name Amount Amount Difference 
15467 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable Computer Power Systems, Inc. S1,520.00 
15466 12/27/2011 Open Accoonts Payable Cory Glaberson S50,OOO.00 
15469 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable D & K Outdoor, Inc. S7,110.00 
15470 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Dan Glisson S~O .OO 

15471 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Del Galdo Law Group, LLC S2,978.24 
15472 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics, Inc. $463 .85 
15473 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable Diane Jepsen 512.50 
15474 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable Dorothy Chiero 51 ,314.00 
15475 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable E & M Maintenance Group $810.00 
15476 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable EBSCO 517.194.64 
15477 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Ecli Jerez Roofing, Inc. S9.800.00 
15476 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Emergency Medical Products, Inc. 524S25 
15479 1212712011 Open AccounlS Payable Equilibrium IT Solutions, Inc. $2,n2.50 
15480 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Federal Express Corporalion $53.41 
15481 1212712011 Open AccounlS Payable Federal Rent-a-FIHlce, Inc. 572.00 
15482 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Fetco Vending, Inc. S320.OO 
154a3 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Fire Safety Consultants. Inc. S3.255,00 
15484 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Flash Seclric Company $3.100.00 
15485 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Fores\ Park Public Library S30.00 
154M 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Frank Novollly & AssoCiaies $75,733,21 
15467 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Fuhrmann Engineering. Inc. 52,244.00 
15488 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Fulmer Locksmith Service, Inc. S750.00 
15489 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Gabriel Sales 5864.75 
15490 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable GALE S233.96 
15491 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Gallagher Materials, Inc. 51,089.72 
15492 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Gaylord Bros, Inc. 528.70 
15493 12/27/2011 Open Accounts Payable GeOfge Shimko Basketball School 5675.00 
15494 1212712011 Open Accounts Payabfe Gewall Hamilton AS6ociales, Inc. $840.00 
15495 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Grainger 5116.10 
15496 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Gumee Fire Oepartmant 5150.00 
15497 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Gurtner Plumbing, Inc. $638.00 
15498 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable Harvey Place Condo Association $265,43 
15499 12127/2011 Open AccounlS Payable HO Supply WalBrwoncs, L TO S5,852.32 
15500 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Hesllh Care Service CorpOfalion $470.00 
15501 12/2712011 Open Accounls Payable High PSI, L TO S333.46 
15502 1212712011 Open Accoonts Payable Hinckley Springs S47.30 
15503 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Holiday Camera, Inc. $253.35 
15504 12/2712011 Open Accounls Payable Horizon ScreenIng 53,092.50 
15505 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable House or Doors. Inc. $178.25 
15506 12/2712011 Open Accounls Payable Illinois Department of Transpol1alion 51,104.00 
15507 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Fire Chiefs Association $300.00 
15508 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Fire Inspedors Associalion 595.00 
15509 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable InduSlrial Organizational $890.00 

Solulions,lnc. 
15510 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Ingram Ubrary Services $891.81 
15511 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable J & L UnifOflTls 5184.45 
15512 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable J & S Foreign Car Repair. Inc. $380,00 
15513 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental. Inc. $341 .18 
15514 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable James Frank $110.52 
15515 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Jasmine Brown $17 .91 

user. lovinelli. Luna Pages: 2 of 6 Wednesday. December 21 , 
2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1212212010 - To Payment Data: 12127/2011 

Reconc:lled1 Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source PIlI)!ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
15516 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable JNC Consulting . Inc. S2.2SO.00 
15517 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable jonathOn KUflZ & Associates S7.000.00 
15518 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Juan C . Chavez 51.475.00 
15519 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Just Tires 5104.46 
15520 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable K's Quality ConslTUction. Inc. S2.625.00 
15521 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Key Equipment Finance 52.276.40 
15522 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Key Govemment FInance. Inc. 53,521.52 
15523 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable Kieft Bros .. Inc. S4 .528.00 
15524 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable Kieslets Police Supply. Inc. SS.813.77 
15525 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Klajbor Enterprise, Inc. 5243.00 
15528 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Lawndale News $263.60 
15527 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable LexisNexis S478.00 
15528 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable library Ideas,LLC S55O.OO 
15529 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable lowe's Home CenIBf. lnc. $1 ,112.00 
15530 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable Luis Flores $1.475.00 
15531 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Luke Sulton $73.85 
15532 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Lyons Tree Service. I(J(;. $9.620.00 
15533 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Margaret Paul $1,974.41 
15534 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable McDonald Modular Solutions. Inc. S190.00 
15535 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable McDonough Mechanical Services. Inc. S5.114.67 
15536 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Menards $4.93 
15537 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Mena«ls 5175.18 
15538 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable MeS -lirtnois $92 .50 
15539 1212712011 Open Accounts Payabla Metro Clertdng. Inc. $20.00 
15540 12/2712011 Open Acrounts Payable Metro Collision ServIce I Metro $16.673.81 

Garage, Inc. 
15541 12127/2011 Open Accounls Payable Miao MarteUng. LLC 512.00 
15542 1212712011 Open Accounls Payable Midas Auto Service Experts $1 .51823 
15543 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Midwest Tape S315.8& 
15544 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Miguel A. SanUago Consulting, Inc $5.000.00 
15545 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Mike & Sons 5704.00 
15546 1212712011 Open Accounls Payable Monroe Truck Equipment. Inc. $226.16 
15547 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Movie Licensing USA $1.440.00 
15548 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable National Seed 52.570.00 
15549 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Nalional Trust for Historic $30.00 

Preservalion 
15550 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable NCH Ventures. LlC 51 .475.00 
15551 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Nextel Communications 5231.14 
15552 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable NicorGas $4 .340.55 
15553 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable NicorGas $2,531 .67 
15554 1212712011 Open Accounls Payable Noelle K. Swanson ~.60 

15555 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable North Berwyn PaJ1( District $5.000.00 
15556 12/27/2011 Open Accounts Payable Northeast Multi-Regional Training, S230.00 

Inc. 
15557 1212712011 Open Accounls Payable Northem Illinois Police Alarm Syslem $20.80 
15558 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Odelson & Stert. L TO $10.502.97 
15559 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Office De POI S85.98 
15560 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable Office Equiptment Sales $3,438.66 
15561 1212712011 Open Accounls Payable Oriental Trading Company S361 .19 
15562 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Or1and Fire Protection District $600.00 

user IOVtn811 1. Luna PClges: 3 of 6 Wednesday, December 21, 
2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 12/2212010 • To Payment Date: 12/27/2011 

Reconcfhtdl T lCI nsa ctf 0 n Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reuon Voided Oate Source Pa~e8 Name Amount Amount Difference 

15563 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Overdoors or illinois S407.00 
15564 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable PamUloyd S8.72 
15565 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Pearson Education $338.68 
15566 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Peter Steillhagen $600.00 
15567 1212712011 Open Accounts Payab4e Pitney Bowes $2.313.00 
15568 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Pilney Bowes 596.66 
15569 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable PROQUEST Sl.170.00 
15570 1212712011 Open ACCOtJnts Payable Quarry Materials. Inc. S510.34 
15571 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable Ramon Marquez 51.475.00 
15572 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable Random House. Inc. 539.95 
15573 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Ray O'Herron Company,lnc. $2.130.00 
15574 1212712011 Open Accounts Payab4e R~rded Books. llC $314.20 
15575 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Ricoh Americas Corporation 5288.00 
15576 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Roadsafe - Romeo\line S2.158.00 
155n 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Robert E. Owan $595.88 
15578 1212712011 Open Accounts Payab4e Robert R. Andreas & Sons 5153.50 
15579 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company $291.81 
15580 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable Rose's Catering S825.00 
15581 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Saber·Tooth Computing $180.00 
15582 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Safetite S78.93 
15583 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club $478.20 
15584 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club S258.51 
15585 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club $154.42 
15586 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club $274.72 
15587 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Sebastian Bael( $1.475.00 
15588 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable Shepley Motor Express. Inc. $269.75 
15589 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Sherwin IMI~ams $299.55 
15590 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Showcases S61.55 
15591 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable SimmOllS Pest Control $150.00 
15592 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable Skylite West Banquets $3,000.00 
15593 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable Snappy Convenience Cet1ler IU 2 $8.00 
15594 12127/2011 Open Accounts Payable Sokol Tabor $5,000.00 
15595 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Sprinl $1.154.45 
15596 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Standard Equipment Company S2.909.58 
15597 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Stephanie levy $43.30 
15598 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Siorino, Ramelo & Durkin 52,275.95 
15599 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Strictly Sewers S6,150.00 
15600 1212712011 Open AccoUflts Payable SUBURBAN CONCRETE INC. $93,466.80 
15601 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Laboratortes. Inc. S345.00 
15602 1212712011 Opun Accounts Payab4e Suburban Life Publications $493.32 
15603 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable SWAN $9.526.55 
15604 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable SWF Products S25.30 
15605 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Tanlor Media $187.16 
15606 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable Taylor Lazzara $240.00 
15607 1212712011 Opefl Accounts Payable Tazman Conslrudion S2.960.00 
15608 1212712011 Open ACCO\Jnts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware $26.74 
15609 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable Texor Wol1d Fuel Services 5544.28 
15610 12/2712011 Open Accounts Payable The Archaeological Conservancy $25.00 
15611 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable The AVCafe $63.58 
15612 1212712011 Open Accounts Payable The Elmwood Condo Association $515.73 

user' 10vIOelll, Luna Pages: <I or6 Wednesday, December 21. 
2011 



Number 
15613 
15614 
15815 

Date 
12/2712011 
1212712011 
12/2712011 

15616 1212712011 
15617 1212712011 
15618 1212712011 
15619 1212712011 
15620 1212712011 
15621 1212712011 
15622 1212712011 
15623 1212712011 
15624 1212712011 
15625 1212712011 
15626 1212712011 
15627 1212712011 
15628 12/27/2011 
15629 12/2712011 
1 5630 12127/20 11 
15631 12/2712011 
15632 1212712011 
15633 1212712011 

Type Checx ToIaIS: 
01 . General Casn Totals 

user. lovinelli. Luna 

Status 
Open 
Open 
Open 

Open 
Open 
Open 
Open 
Open 
Open 
Open 
Open 
Open 
Open 
Open 
Open 
Open 
Open 
Open 
Open 
Open 
Open 

Void Reason 

CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 12122f2D10 - To Payment Date: 12127f2011 

Reconciledl 
Voided Date Source 

Checks 

All 

Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 

Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
AccoUflts Payable 
214 Transactions 

Status Count 
Open 214 
Reconciled 0 
Voided 0 
Stopped 0 
Total 214 

Status Count 
Open 214 
Reconciled 0 
Voided 0 
Slopped 0 

P3ges: 50f6 

Pavee Name 
The New Seneca Restaurant 
The Urban Mutt 
Thompson Elevator InspectJon 
Service, Inc, 
TIm Wallace Snowplow Supply 
Toy's 'R' Us 
Traffic Control & Protection Inc. 
Tribune Media Group 
Turano Baking Company 
U.S. Cellular 
Uline 
UnclefWrilers Sarely & Claims, Inc. 
Unique Management Services. Inc. 
Unique Plumbing 
us Gas 
USIC Locating Services, Inc. 
Veterans Infoonation SelVices 
VICtory Upholstery 
VIOlet Flower Shop 
Wescon Underground.lnc. 
West Payment Center 
West Side Exchange 

Transaction Amount 
$816,142.42 

$0.00 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 

$816.142 .42 

Transaction Amount 
S816,142.42 

SO.OO 
SO.OO 
$0.00 

Tra nsactlon 
A.mount 
$675.00 
$4n.34 
$200.00 

$252.00 
S1,284.13 
S1,139.10 

$750.00 
S357.00 
$900.69 
S372 ,15 

S50.000.00 
$205.85 

$60.43&.17 
$121.60 

$3.747.50 
$23.00 

$100,00 
$208.50 

S2.500.OO 
S28.00 
S47.62 

S816,142.42 

Raconcll&d 
Amount 

Reconciled Amount 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 
$0.00 

Reconciled Amount 
SO.oo 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 

Difference 

Wednesday. December 21. 
2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1212212010 - To Payment Date: 1212712011 

Reeonclledl 
Number Dele Status Void Reason Voided Dale Soorce Palfee Name 

Tolal 214 S816.142.42 
Grand Totals: 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount 
Open 214 $816,142.42 
Reconciled 0 $D.OO 
Voided 0 $0.00 
Stopped 0 $D.OO 
Total 214 $616,142.42 

All Status Count Transaction Amount 
Open 214 $816,142.42 
Reconciled 0 $0.00 
Voided 0 SO.OO 
Stopped 0 $0.00 
Total 214 $816,142.42 

user lovlOelli. Luna Pages: 6 of6 

Transaction Reconclletl 
Amount Amount Difference 

50.00 

Reeonclled Amount 
$D.DO 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Reconclletl Amount 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
SO. DO 
$0.00 

Wednesday. December 21 , 
2011 



The City of Berwyn Michele D. Skryd 
4th Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progre88 with Pride 
G700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, rllinois G0402-{)701 Telephone: (708) 749'6404 Fax: (70S) 788'2675 

www.berwyn·il.gov 

Hon. Robert 1. Lovero 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 261h Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Handicap Sign for Kenneth Morten #764 

December 19,2011 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

I am at this time approving the above request due to the fact that Mr. Morten meets the City and State 
requirements for being handicapped. 

Respectfully, 

M ~ 'b. cJfLjl 
Michele D. Skryd 
Aldennan 41.11 Ward 



{ji " rtl7jll 

'0 [/C { t)el'uT t, UI' t 

6401 Wl!.~i 3J~ Str«l 
lI~rwvn, IWnor.. 6!l4U2·IJ7JJ 

. I'ho/IC (7011) 79S·S61l0 
(FlIx) 79S·SfiZ? Enlergfflf,v 'j·I·1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT.J. LOVEROAND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

July 26,2011 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Kenneth Morten # 764 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2514 S. Cuyler Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHI!D PAPeRWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Skryd 

mw: BE~I£WEO III RET 

Public Works 0 
TraffIC Ella 0 
Alderman 0 

COMMENTS 



Handicapped Space/Zone 
Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 764 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: Repair Banister is a better solution. 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes E3 No x 
Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: Police Report" 11-08485 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application It 764 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: Applicant has a garage. If repairs are necessary to the banister, suggest 

Lapplicant is referred to the senior services handyman program. 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes E3 No X 
Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 11/1/2011 Police Report # 11·08485 



App\t{';lliOIl Nurnht'r 764 

'Berwyn Police '1Jepartment 
"., 'h\J 11'-1 ·" .... 1 

M. , ... ~ u ~n"lul" IIn.tll: 

.......... -jJ'" • .. ,tu 
to" "UI- :,,,,t ~~ • 

....... ClUt. r .. 11"11 

IlalldJl'ap,,~d . Parl-u I.I! J 7.('lll' 

Jt~qtl .. '''1 FIlIIII 

T,\: Mayor Ruh"r\ J I m\.'rll 

Frolll: Berwyn P(\IIl"l' Ot:p'1I1I11l'nl Commtl nil y $e, vict!' Oi vi, ion 

Dall.' : 7/26f::!tH J 

orfkl'r: Margo R;u!llnndilf 1l)2 

Kc'JIIH:lh R M(lI1~n 

YL" !'I: I 1 

DUl'\(lr\ Nnld .\Ifltla\ i':f<-=_x_-,--_...J 

Ml'd, PllliLl I.>... pi 
Rl'qU I fl' m~III" 

Oil SIII"'I" >. 

, I' ,\, 

\p;1\ , If--\-' -+----i 
/l1l 'L 

'------' 

lI.flltmllliun 

Yes No 
II1I~rvic\lll.'d:1 '-_X_",,<-_-, 

H:lI1dll'apped PI:lle[ X J 

H:lIltfit'!lpp.:ll Plnl"lIrd [ X I 

Whcdc.:lr.llr[ I :=oJ 
W;llk .. 'r I C'alll.':[ I 

O\~.!!l')I · 1 } 

Rqlllli U II-OR485 

Staff Rccollunendation 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mavor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

AFFQ)Am FOR BANPICAPPID PABJQNG SIGN 

You must haft a Handkap State Plate or a .......... Card 
to park aay Yehlde fa a d .... tert HandIcap ParIdD& Ipam 

/<.-U\')€.r6 B- 1L1()(f{f) . 25/~.s. CUYLer IWI~ 
(NlII1e of Handicapped Applicant) (Address) 

(Name of caregiver. if applicable) (I~Number) 

(DIioois Haodicapped License PIaIe Number) 
7-~1 b/fJle) '-Jv-Jl. 

(City Vebi Sticka' Number aDd Year) 

(alO ItJ3f1 efJ5bl~ 
(1lIinois J -icense Plate Number) 

I beeby affirm Ibal dKl infonnatioo provided. is true 8Dd ~ aad. it sball be pmbibiard Imd WIlawful for any 
~vil. wtUdi said __ robe_or __ II> be fUso:. 

~ :!2~ b-:2~--I) 
(Signatwe of bandicapped penon or their legal guardiaa) (Date) 

, . ,. . 

I haeJ, certify IbM me pbysiatl ooaditions of die above aamed .. Iiamdictppcd Petsoa .. CODItituIc& himIber as a 
handicapped peraoo as dl:fiaa1 UDder abe _tutory provision Per. 1-159 (Pbysica1ly flandieapped Pmoo -
Every II8IUnI pcnoa who has pcmumendy lost tbB use 01 a les (II' bodI &ep or an 11m or bodl anna or lOy 
combi,ltati(Jl rbeIeof or any penoo who is so severely disabled as to be uuab6e to move witboul me aid of 
cnuc;tJts ~ a ~.) 

r , 

(Pby-~-ian-"-S-igD-abJre--'l)}--'---"--- ...... 
l - h L - ?O/ / 

(Date) 

_ I Ie M 

(Print Pbysician's Name. Addresa and Telephone Nwnber) 

Retun tIae compIded rona to tbe Putdq DlvWela at u.. Berwyn PolIce Depu1meat 
6401 west 31- 8areet, Berwyll, m .... 



Berwyn Police Department 
640 I We~1 31st St,.ret Berwyn., I L 60402 P08} 795-S600 

n ... lION COIlI'I.AJH?IICIl !MIIC R"noN "CIDlHf • 

9041 I Aflfllk",,, r'IIo:) 
III'ORTrna: 

, \pph~.,nl fiJ( II·UlWtlS 

1111:1110:111 Rtpnrl 
W'I1iH A £POII1'!D 

07 1I lUll 11.511 
~ OP OCCUIIIIIIIICl! 

(l7':?' ~OIl 11:511 

IINOLWD IINJlllES 
MAlE 

Mo~, K~'1VIdb Ii 
'Ell UCIl 

M While. CQlK'asian 
CLOTHnHO 

uc .. 

t'II·11J5ltI2 
LOCAl"'" Of OFnHI~ IKDUSI NO. &l1IWlUlllEi 

25 '4 S CUYLER AV Bcrwyn.IL (,{).III:? 
1lJ\1VI CO!MI 

001 - AODIIEU 

DDTI 

1514 S CUYlERAV lkr\\yn.ll 60.1111 
ItOT waT KAlIl EV£S 

S' II" no Bn\wo Bf01In 
&11101 DL' 

T\'Pf. 

90011 (AJIflIic.'lInl file] - 0 tOllnl(sl ReporllJ\g Pa")' 

D08 MIlE -2SI-4S(,UVLI'!RAV lkrnyn.ILMi40.:l 
HOT war KAlIl rru 

S'IM 140 Bhd Brown 

"" DI.' 

Yell n .. 

9041 (AWlieunl I-ilcl - I) tfIUrIl(S' Rcporti~ Par1~ 

~. !'IlI". nN IINOU/III8IT VIi' 

IOl9ND It 
YE.A" ."Id .ooa COt.Oll ca.llEIIB 

Nimul I unblo,,'n I 
~ 

In Summary: 

Kcnllclh MOr1cn 

parking signs to be placed in fronl 01 hi:> rClCldem:~, Mr Morten ~ulkN rUlll 

HOW ReCfJVED 

nn VIC\\ ·om,tr 

IIUNlDAni 

'"DIU 

fill 

JlII..AftI) _. 

PItIIIIe 

18/' 

uuTrlllVDlr. 

and ul iliz.=:. whn:h limtl~ his moblhl~ on '" d:lIl} bl1&lS, 1 hen: IS :I gQra~-: IIIl the premise!>, howc\'~, 

Mr, Marlen ~Ioted thai il is ~;ISIer Illr him 10 dt:t:C~ the front 01 hIS resll.lem:~. beC3U!IC Ihe front ~fllirw.ly bAni.<:ter 15 :.",rdier 

lluin lh~ reur ballisler, 

Kennelh Mortl.'l\ nteets the l iry and StulC r~quiremcnl!; for hein~ hanJk.-appctl 

RI!~l_ OffltO 

R \IMONUI MARC, .. I m .: I ~(l J J I I .. ~ 



= 
6T"TIOH COIiPlAIH1 UCR 

9t).j IIApfl"conll'llcl 
IlUOIlT I"fP! 

Illeldeni Rcpon 

_" REl'OII110 

07:!121l1l11:511 
\"III!MOC~ 

OJ :! 1 :!{)I J II:~II 

IIII'OIITINO 0fH:EII 

RAIMONDI. MARGO J 

A88111T1NO OI'PICERS 

RAIMUNDI . MARCi" I 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West Jilt Slreet Berwyn. II. 60402 

",unDeAD' 

(l1·f).HIII~ 

OI!SCRIPJIOH 

Apphc.1I1I hk 

LOC.o.l1OH OF ""r1!IISI (HOllIE 110 . 1 YIlHT H.o.MEI 

~.~ 14 S ("un fR liS Berw~·n . IL I'III-llr.! 

81M. 

191 

aTA'" 

n~MCOOl 

DDTI 

INCIDf'NT' 

II-OK411 ~ 
HOWR~_ 

(In \' I~ \\ ·0 Ilkcr 


	part-1
	part-2

